

Modifies requirements for use of Oregon Coordinate System for land surveying. Directs Department of Transportation to adopt rules implementing Oregon Coordinate System. Declares emergency, effective on passage.

Deleted: Reference

Relating to Oregon Coordinate System for land surveying; creating new provisions; amending ORS 209.130, 209.155, 209.250 and 390.770; repealing ORS 93.320, 93.330, 93.350, 93.360, 93.370 and 93.380; and declaring an emergency.

Relating to Oregon Coordinate System for land surveying; and declaring an emergency.

SECTION 1. (1) As used in this section, <<Oregon Coordinate System>> means a coordinate mapping system, composed of three coordinate projection mapping systems known as:

Deleted: Reference

- (a) The Oregon State Plane Coordinate System of 1927;
- (b) The Oregon State Plane Coordinate System of 1983; and
- (c) The Oregon Coordinate Reference System;
- (2) A description of land that contains coordinates associated with the position of a point on a land boundary shall:

Deleted: State Plane

Deleted: of 2011

- (a) Use the Oregon Coordinate Reference System;
- (b) Use one specified zone and system for the entire description;
- (c) Include coordinate system datum with epoch and zone designation;
- (d) Use coordinates established by a survey connection to the National Spatial Reference System;

Deleted: may

(e) Reference a survey of record that reports the accuracy of coordinates at a 95 percent confidence level; and

(f) Include distances, bearings, areas and other boundary elements.

(3) The Department of Transportation shall adopt rules implementing the Oregon Coordinate System.

Deleted: Reference

(4) This section does not prohibit the use of another coordinate mapping system for products unrelated to land descriptions.

SECTION 2. ORS 209.130 is amended to read:

209.130. (1) In the establishment or reestablishment of a public land survey corner, the county surveyor shall set a monument of durable quality. When a monument cannot be set at the exact corner position or it is not practicable to set a monument, then a witness corner monument shall be set.

(2) Section corners, Donation Land Claim corners, center corners and quarter-section corners shall be witnessed by at least four references. Meander corners, angle point corners or other approved public land survey corners shall be witnessed by at least two references. References shall be of durable quality. All references shall be carefully described, and their bearings and distances noted in the report or on the survey.

(3) For the purpose of providing an additional reference, the county surveyor may, when maintaining or reestablishing survey corners, establish coordinates on public land survey corners using [an Oregon Coordinate System pursuant to ORS 93.320] the Oregon Coordinate System, pursuant to section 1 of this 2011 Act, or another coordinate system, adopted by the appropriate public agency, that can be referenced directly to a geodetic control monument.

Deleted: Reference

SECTION 3. ORS 209.155 is amended to read:

209.155. (1) Notwithstanding ORS 209.150, when a recorded survey monument, other

than a public land survey corner, is removed, destroyed or disturbed as a result of construction or reconstruction of a public road, the survey monument does not have to be replaced if:

(a) The original location of the recorded survey monument is within the new right of way; and

(b) The person or public agency responsible for the construction or reconstruction causes a registered professional land surveyor to locate any survey monuments that are subject to removal, destruction or disturbance and to file a map, prior to the beginning of construction, with the county surveyor that identifies all existing recorded monuments, the existing right of way and controlling centerline and the survey control used to comply with this section.

(2) The newly defined right of way may be delineated by either of the following methods:

(a) All control points that define the right of way centerline are monumented or referenced with monuments. The right of way boundary is monumented at all angle points, points of curve, points of tangency and at least every 1,000 feet on long curves and tangents. A survey that identifies the survey control and the new right of way and controlling centerline shall be filed with the county surveyor within 180 days after completion of construction.

(b) A permanent survey control point network is established referencing the new right of way and controlling centerline. The network shall consist of at least three control monuments and must span the length of the project. Each control monument shall be intervisible with at least two other control monuments. At least two monuments on the network must be part of the original control used to locate the monuments described in subsection (1)(b) of this section. A map identifying the control network and the new right of way and controlling centerline shall be filed with the county surveyor within 180 days after completion of construction.

(3) The types of monuments shall be as described in ORS 92.060.

(4) The survey maps required by this section shall comply with ORS 209.250 and any other requirement of law.

(5) For the purpose of complying with subsection (1)(b) of this section, locating a survey monument may consist of establishing coordinates on the monument ~~[- These coordinates may be Oregon State Plane coordinates]~~ **using the Oregon Coordinate System pursuant to section 1 of this 2011 Act, Local Datum Plane coordinates that scale Oregon State Plane coordinates of the Oregon Coordinate System to a plane close to the ground elevation of a survey project or** other coordinates compatible with those coordinates shown on the survey.

Deleted: Reference

Deleted: Reference

(6) For the purpose of complying with this section, the date of completion of construction ~~[shall be considered]~~ **is deemed** to be the date when all substantial road improvements are completed.

SECTION 4. ORS 209.250 is amended to read:

209.250. (1) A registered professional land surveyor making a survey of lands within this state wherein the surveyor establishes or reestablishes a boundary monument shall, within 45 days thereafter, submit for filing a permanent map of the survey to the county surveyor for review. When filed, the map is a permanent public record in the office of the county surveyor. In establishing or reestablishing a public land survey corner, the surveyor shall comply with ORS 209.070 (4), 209.130 and 209.200. If the surveyor is unable to complete the survey and submit a permanent map within 45 days, the surveyor shall, within 45 days of establishing or reestablishing a boundary monument, provide written notice to the county surveyor containing the reasons for the delay, an estimate of the amount of time reasonably necessary to complete the survey but not exceeding 180 days, and a temporary map showing the position of monuments established or reestablished.

(2) The permanent map must have a written narrative that may be on the face of the map. If the narrative is a separate document, the map and narrative must be referenced to each other. The map and narrative must be made on a suitable drafting material in the size required by the county surveyor. The lettering on the map and narrative must be of sufficient size and clarity to be reproduced clearly. The narrative must explain the purpose of the survey and how the boundary lines or other lines were established or reestablished and must state which deed records, deed elements, survey records, found survey monuments, plat records, road records or other pertinent data were controlling when establishing or reestablishing the lines. If the narrative is a separate document, the narrative must also contain the following:

(a) Location of survey by one-fourth section, Township and Range.

- (b) The date of survey.
- (c) The surveyor's seal and original signature.
- (d) The surveyor's business name and address.
- (3) A permanent map must show the following:
 - (a) Location of survey by one-fourth section, Township and Range.
 - (b) The date of survey.
 - (c) Scale of drawing and North Arrow.
 - (d) The distance and course of all lines traced or established, giving the basis of bearing

and the measured distance and course to a monumented section corner, one-quarter corner, one-sixteenth corner or Donation Land Claim corner in Township and Range, or to a monumented lot or parcel corner or boundary corner of a recorded subdivision, partition or condominium.

(e) Measured bearings, angles and distances that are used as a basis for establishing or reestablishing lines or monuments separately indicated from those of record together with the recording reference. Metric measurements may be used if a conversion to feet is provided.

(f) Monuments set and their relation to older monuments found. A detailed description of monuments found and set must be included and monuments set must be separately indicated from those found.

- (g) The surveyor's seal and original signature.
- (h) The surveyor's business name and address.

(4)(a) Within 30 days of receiving a permanent map under this section, the county surveyor shall review the map to determine if it complies with subsections (1), (2) and (3) of this section and applicable local ordinances. A map must be indexed by the county surveyor within 30 days following a determination that the map is in compliance with this section. A survey prepared by the county surveyor in an official or private capacity must comply with subsections (1), (2) and (3) of this section.

(b) A survey map found not to be in compliance with subsection (1), (2) or (3) of this section must be returned within 30 days of receipt for correction to the surveyor who prepared the map. The surveyor shall return the corrected survey map to the county surveyor within 30 days of receipt of the survey map from the county surveyor.

(c) A map that is not corrected within the specified time period must be forwarded to the State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying for action, as provided in subsection (11) of this section.

(d) An action may not be maintained against the county surveyor for recording a survey map that does not comply with this section.

(e) An action may not be maintained against the county surveyor for refusal to file a survey map that does not comply with this section.

(5)(a) When a survey within this state is funded entirely or in part by public funds and the survey results in the establishment of horizontal or vertical monuments for geodetic control, the registered professional land surveyor performing the survey, within 45 days after completion of the survey, shall file a report of the survey with the county surveyors of those counties where the newly established monuments are located.

(b) Notwithstanding paragraph (a) of this subsection, the governing body of a county may, by resolution or order, waive the filing of the report of the survey.

(6) A report required by subsection (5)(a) of this section may include maps or diagrams. The maps or diagrams, if included, must be referenced to each other. The report must contain the following:

- (a) The name and number of each newly established geodetic control monument.
- (b) Location of newly established geodetic control monuments by Section, Township and Range.

(c) Location of the horizontal component of geodetic control monuments by the Oregon Coordinate System as described in ORS 93.320 and 93.330, **System referenced in section 1 of this 2011 Act**, including the scale factor, combined scale factor, convergence and geographic or geodetic coordinates, indicating datum used.

(d) Location of the vertical component of geodetic control monuments by orthometric height, ellipsoidal height and geoidal separation, indicating datum used.

- (e) The date of survey.

Deleted: Reference

- (f) The business name and address of the surveyor.
 - (g) A description of all monuments set or found, including narrative or graphic information sufficient to locate the monuments.
 - (h) A statement explaining the purpose of the survey, the equipment and procedures used, including the geoid model and reference ellipsoid used, and the names or numbers of the found record control monuments used and their source.
 - (i) The scale of drawing and North Arrow if a map or diagram is included.
 - (j) The seal and original signature of the surveyor.
 - (k) For geodetic control, a statement regarding the network accuracy and local accuracy of the survey, categorized by horizontal position, ellipsoidal height and orthometric height, relative to the National Spatial Reference System. The statement shall include the accuracy classification at the 95 percent confidence level for both network and local classifications in accordance with Standards for Geodetic Control Networks, Part 2 of the federal Geospatial Positioning Accuracy Standards (FGDC 1998) for the newly established monuments.
- (7) The county surveyor shall file and index reports that comply with subsections (5) and (6) of this section within 30 days of determining compliance.
- (8) A monument set by a registered professional land surveyor to mark or reference a point on a property or land line or to mark or reference a geodetic control survey point must be durably and visibly marked or tagged with the registered business name or the letters <<L.S.>> followed by the registration number of the surveyor in charge or, if the monument is set by a public officer, the monument must be marked with the official title of the office.
- (9) If, in the performance of a survey, a registered professional land surveyor finds or makes changes in a public land survey corner or its accessories as described in an existing corner record or survey map in the office of the county surveyor, the surveyor shall complete and submit to the county surveyor a record of the changes found or made to a corner or accessories to the corner. The record must be submitted within 45 days of the corner visits, and must include the surveyor's seal and original signature, business name and address, and be on stable base reproducible material in the form required by the county surveyor.
- (10) The signature and stamp of a registered professional land surveyor on a permanent survey map or plat constitutes certification that the map or plat complies with the applicable provisions of this chapter.
- (11) A registered professional land surveyor failing to comply with the provisions of subsections (1) to (9) of this section, ORS 92.050 to 92.080 or a county ordinance establishing standards for surveys or plats is subject to disciplinary action by the State Board of Examiners for Engineering and Land Surveying.
- (12) A federal or state agency, board or commission, special district or municipal corporation making a survey of lands within this state shall comply with this section.

SECTION 5. ORS 390.770 is amended to read:

390.770. Except for the areas described by ORS 390.760, ORS 390.640 applies to all the land located along the Pacific Ocean between the Columbia River and the Oregon-California boundary between extreme low tide and the lines of vegetation as established and described according to the Oregon **State Plane** Coordinate System of 1927, [~~as defined by ORS 93.330,~~] as follows:

Beginning near the south jetty of the Columbia River in section 35 of township 9 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County, Oregon, at a point on the Oregon **State Plane** Coordinate System of 1927, north zone, located at y-coordinate 951,840 and x-coordinate 1,112,374, hereby designated point number CI-7-1; thence from point number CI-7-1 southerly along the Pacific Coast by a series of straight lines connecting the following designated, numbered and described points in consecutive order to the Oregon-California boundary line near the section line between section 26 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County, Oregon, and section 32 of township 19 north, range 1 west of the Humboldt Meridian in Del Norte County, California, at a point on the Oregon **State Plane** Coordinate System of 1927, south zone, located at y-coordinate 143,339 and x-coordinate 991,832, hereby designated point number Cu-7-634.

Oregon State Plane Coordinate System of 1927.

Point Number	north zone	
	y-coordinate	x-coordinate
CI-7-1	951,840	1,112,374
CI-7-2	951,448	1,112,500
CI-7-3	951,011	1,112,297
CI-7-4	950,883	1,112,300
CI-7-5	950,172	1,112,573
CI-7-6	947,537	1,113,734

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-6: A point near the north boundary of Fort Stevens State Park located in section 1 of township 8 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-7	938,451	1,117,616
--------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-7: A point near the south boundary of Fort Stevens State Park located in section 12 of township 8 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-8	938,232	1,117,707
CI-7-9	936,446	1,118,379
CI-7-10	934,923	1,118,944

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-10: A point near the north boundary of Fort Stevens State Park located in section 18 of township 8 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-11	934,462	1,119,114
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-11: A point near the south boundary of Fort Stevens State Park located in section 18 of township 8 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-12	928,335	1,121,309
CI-7-13	924,266	1,122,688

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-13: A point near the north boundary of Camp Rilea located in section 30 of township 8 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-14	907,691	1,127,287
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-14: A point near the south boundary of Camp Rilea near the section line between sections 8 and 9 of township 7 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-14A	907,381	1,127,433
CI-7-14B	907,016	1,127,370
CI-7-14C	906,835	1,127,526
CI-7-15	905,439	1,127,761
CI-7-16	904,776	1,127,962
CI-7-17	903,245	1,128,184
CI-7-18	902,731	1,128,287
CI-7-19	901,368	1,128,474
CI-7-20	898,590	1,128,920
CI-7-21	896,168	1,129,206
CI-7-22	890,480	1,129,617
CI-7-23	887,910	1,129,729
CI-7-24	886,521	1,129,795
CI-7-25	884,198	1,129,862
CI-7-26	881,377	1,129,860
CI-7-26A	880,815	1,129,949
CI-7-27	880,455	1,129,849

Cl-7-28	875,597	1,129,783
Cl-7-29	875,155	1,129,814
Cl-7-30	874,962	1,129,941
Cl-7-31	874,833	1,130,075
Cl-7-32	874,742	1,130,275
Cl-7-33	871,379	1,129,723
Cl-7-34	870,596	1,129,609
Cl-7-35	869,710	1,129,493
Cl-7-36	869,355	1,129,382
Cl-7-37	868,555	1,129,147
Cl-7-38	866,858	1,128,737
Cl-7-38A	866,773	1,128,608
Cl-7-39	866,671	1,128,687
Cl-7-39A	865,842	1,128,515
Cl-7-39B	865,648	1,128,349
Cl-7-40	864,302	1,128,029
Cl-7-41	861,388	1,127,089
Cl-7-42	860,891	1,126,818
Cl-7-43	860,700	1,126,612
Cl-7-44	860,343	1,125,571
Cl-7-45	860,321	1,125,395
Cl-7-46	860,345	1,125,062
Cl-7-47	860,402	1,124,721
Cl-7-48	860,470	1,123,656
Cl-7-49	860,541	1,122,956
Cl-7-50	860,092	1,121,701
Cl-7-51	859,879	1,120,816
Cl-7-52	859,663	1,120,509

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-52: A point about one mile southwest of the City of Seaside near the north boundary of Ecola State Park near the section line between sections 29 and 30 of township 6 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-53	837,531	1,117,635
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-53: A point on the south side of Tillamook Head near the south boundary of Ecola State Park and near the section line between sections 18 and 19 of township 5 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-54	836,827	1,117,747
Cl-7-55	836,688	1,117,698

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-55: A point near the north end of the headlands at Chapman Point located in section 19 of township 5 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-56	836,403	1,118,094
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-56: A point near the southerly end of the headlands at Chapman Point located in section 19 of township 5 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-57	836,120	1,118,264
Cl-7-58	835,661	1,118,331
Cl-7-59	834,401	1,118,606
Cl-7-60	834,031	1,118,861
Cl-7-61	833,909	1,119,099
Cl-7-61A	834,060	1,119,301
Cl-7-61B	833,170	1,119,289
Cl-7-61C	832,879	1,119,119
Cl-7-62	832,264	1,118,827
Cl-7-63	832,218	1,118,765
Cl-7-64	832,149	1,118,742
Cl-7-65	829,701	1,118,589
Cl-7-66	829,700	1,118,517
Cl-7-67	829,402	1,118,489

CI-7-68	829,269	1,118,565
CI-7-69	827,556	1,118,329
CI-7-70	827,311	1,118,328
CI-7-71	826,952	1,118,395
CI-7-72	826,854	1,118,402
CI-7-73	826,694	1,118,493
CI-7-73A	826,041	1,118,595
CI-7-74	825,540	1,118,654
CI-7-74A	825,033	1,118,704
CI-7-75	824,406	1,118,749
CI-7-75A	823,916	1,118,765
CI-7-76	823,394	1,118,783

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-76: A point near the north boundary of Tolovana Beach State Wayside located in section 31 of township 5 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-77	823,162	1,118,834
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number CI-7-77: A point near the south boundary of Tolovana Beach State Wayside located in section 31 of township 5 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

CI-7-78	823,122	1,118,777
CI-7-79	821,713	1,118,737
CI-7-80	820,798	1,118,662
CI-7-81	820,616	1,118,628
CI-7-82	819,990	1,118,570
CI-7-83	818,487	1,118,346
CI-7-84	818,253	1,118,281
CI-7-85	818,178	1,118,235
CI-7-86	818,148	1,118,247
CI-7-87	817,898	1,118,169
CI-7-88	817,684	1,118,011
CI-7-89	817,465	1,117,948
CI-7-90	817,171	1,118,071
CI-7-91	815,636	1,118,331
CI-7-92	815,260	1,118,392
CI-7-93	814,848	1,118,435
CI-7-94	814,409	1,118,513
CI-7-94A	814,169	1,118,279
CI-7-95	814,083	1,118,612
CI-7-96	813,912	1,118,660
CI-7-97	812,767	1,118,680
CI-7-98	811,143	1,118,543
CI-7-99	810,457	1,118,473
CI-7-100	809,795	1,118,455
CI-7-101	809,529	1,118,398
CI-7-102	809,522	1,118,298
CI-7-103	809,366	1,118,376
CI-7-104	809,342	1,118,314
CI-7-105	809,254	1,118,366
CI-7-106	808,991	1,118,326
CI-7-107	808,579	1,118,341
CI-7-108	808,559	1,118,262
CI-7-109	808,368	1,118,263
CI-7-110	808,288	1,118,189
CI-7-111	808,212	1,118,226
CI-7-112	808,168	1,118,031
CI-7-112A	808,319	1,117,849
CI-7-112B	808,236	1,117,789
CI-7-112C	808,036	1,117,904
CI-7-112D	808,021	1,118,029
CI-7-113	807,723	1,117,985
CI-7-114	807,577	1,118,182
CI-7-114A	807,492	1,118,167
CI-7-114B	807,302	1,117,900
CI-7-114C	807,197	1,117,960

Cl-7-114D	807,246	1,118,131
Cl-7-115	806,972	1,118,108

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-115: A point near the north boundary of Hug Point Park located in section 18 of township 4 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-116	806,841	1,118,094
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-116: A point near the south boundary of Hug Point Park located near the section line between sections 18 and 19 of township 4 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-117	806,272	1,118,031
Cl-7-118	806,178	1,117,848
Cl-7-118A	806,026	1,117,849
Cl-7-119	805,789	1,118,058
Cl-7-120	805,431	1,117,949
Cl-7-120A	805,367	1,117,779
Cl-7-121	805,296	1,117,776
Cl-7-122	805,158	1,117,930
Cl-7-123	805,092	1,117,892
Cl-7-124	802,212	1,117,559
Cl-7-125	802,079	1,117,577
Cl-7-126	801,380	1,117,374
Cl-7-127	801,289	1,117,358
Cl-7-128	801,274	1,117,370
Cl-7-129	799,987	1,117,070
Cl-7-130	798,430	1,116,632
Cl-7-131	797,966	1,116,576
Cl-7-132	797,940	1,116,740
Cl-7-133	797,778	1,116,650
Cl-7-134	797,699	1,116,278

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-134: A point at the north end of the headlands at Arch Cape located near the section line between section 25 of township 4 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian and section 30 of township 4 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-135	795,909	1,116,145
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-135: A point near the south boundary of Oswald West State Park located near the section corner common to sections 25 and 36 of township 4 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian and sections 30 and 31 of township 4 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Clatsop County.

Cl-7-136	794,385	1,115,979
Cl-7-137	793,087	1,115,939
Cl-7-138	792,118	1,115,833
Cl-7-139	790,613	1,115,650

Description of Location of Point Number Cl-7-139: A point near the Clatsop-Tillamook county line.

Ti-7-1	790,200	1,115,606
Ti-7-2	789,633	1,115,579
Ti-7-3	789,412	1,115,471

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-3: A point at the south end of Cove Beach at the north end of the headlands on the north side of Cape Falcon located in section 1 of township 3 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-4	788,172	1,114,325
--------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-4: A point on the north side of Cape Falcon located in section 1 of township 3 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-4A	787,945	1,114,326
Ti-7-5	787,735	1,114,247
Ti-7-6	787,429	1,113,987

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-6: A point on the north side of Cape Falcon located in section 1 of township 3 north, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-7	774,737	1,118,436
--------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-7: A point near the south boundary of Oswald West State Park located near the section line between sections 18 and 19 of township 3 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-7A	774,503	1,118,717
Ti-7-8	774,092	1,119,050
Ti-7-8A	773,444	1,119,807
Ti-7-9	773,224	1,120,065
Ti-7-10	772,706	1,120,476
Ti-7-11	771,558	1,121,062
Ti-7-12	770,506	1,121,228
Ti-7-13	769,862	1,121,397
Ti-7-14	766,603	1,121,776
Ti-7-15	764,859	1,121,874
Ti-7-16	763,268	1,121,881
Ti-7-17	762,624	1,121,940
Ti-7-18	761,335	1,121,889

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-18: A point near the north boundary of Nehalem Bay Park located in section 32 of township 3 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-19	745,172	1,122,047
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-19: A point near the south boundary of Nehalem Bay Park near the south end of Nehalem Bay sand spit located in section 17 of township 2 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-19A	743,930	1,122,166
Ti-7-20	743,294	1,121,234
Ti-7-21	742,843	1,120,931
Ti-7-22	742,511	1,120,795
Ti-7-23	737,706	1,120,158
Ti-7-24	737,364	1,120,200
Ti-7-25	737,006	1,120,377
Ti-7-26	736,659	1,120,284
Ti-7-27	736,605	1,120,194
Ti-7-28	736,195	1,119,992
Ti-7-29	735,826	1,119,914
Ti-7-30	732,728	1,119,396
Ti-7-31	730,623	1,119,099
Ti-7-32	729,193	1,118,966
Ti-7-32A	728,795	1,119,058
Ti-7-33	728,495	1,119,026

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-33: A point near the north boundary of Rockaway State Wayside located in section 32 of township 2 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-34	728,315	1,118,986
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-34: A point near the south boundary of Rockaway State Wayside located in section 32 of township 2 north, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-35	728,102	1,118,837
Ti-7-36	727,685	1,118,765
Ti-7-37	727,585	1,118,689
Ti-7-38	726,959	1,118,586
Ti-7-39	726,532	1,118,711
Ti-7-40	725,838	1,118,610
Ti-7-41	725,699	1,118,588
Ti-7-42	725,611	1,118,578
Ti-7-43	725,148	1,118,201
Ti-7-44	724,087	1,117,923
Ti-7-45	723,843	1,117,852
Ti-7-46	723,687	1,117,804
Ti-7-47	723,393	1,117,689
Ti-7-48	722,609	1,117,479
Ti-7-49	721,882	1,117,853
Ti-7-50	721,363	1,117,492
Ti-7-51	720,771	1,117,726
Ti-7-51A	720,313	1,117,712
Ti-7-52	719,839	1,117,130
Ti-7-53	717,383	1,116,446
Ti-7-54	716,779	1,116,324
Ti-7-55	715,094	1,115,787
Ti-7-56	714,694	1,115,710
Ti-7-57	713,732	1,115,426
Ti-7-58	713,010	1,115,320
Ti-7-59	706,624	1,117,487
Ti-7-60	706,305	1,117,368
Ti-7-61	705,591	1,117,212
Ti-7-62	702,813	1,116,623
Ti-7-63	701,988	1,116,474
Ti-7-64	700,758	1,116,213
Ti-7-65	700,641	1,116,216
Ti-7-66	698,359	1,115,831
Ti-7-67	698,018	1,115,766
Ti-7-68	697,730	1,115,742
Ti-7-69	695,285	1,115,488
Ti-7-70	694,014	1,115,269
Ti-7-71	693,995	1,115,417
Ti-7-72	693,046	1,115,096
Ti-7-73	691,876	1,114,912
Ti-7-74	691,096	1,114,625
Ti-7-75	689,408	1,114,216
Ti-7-76	689,446	1,114,088
Ti-7-77	689,181	1,113,946
Ti-7-78	688,875	1,113,877
Ti-7-78A	688,251	1,113,654
Ti-7-78B	688,240	1,113,576
Ti-7-79	688,088	1,113,584
Ti-7-80	688,103	1,113,499
Ti-7-81	686,504	1,112,939
Ti-7-82	686,060	1,112,666
Ti-7-83	685,568	1,112,260

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-83: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Cape Meares located in section 7 of township 1 south, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-84 679,993 1,110,563

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-84: A point near the south boundary of Cape Meares Park and near the section line located between sections 13 and 24 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-85 679,740 1,110,651
Ti-7-86 679,286 1,110,648
Ti-7-87 677,505 1,110,400
Ti-7-88 677,287 1,110,279

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-88: A point near the north end of the headlands at the south end of Short Beach located in section 24 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-89 676,698 1,110,158

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-89: A point near the south end of the headlands south of Short Beach located in section 24 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-90 676,630 1,110,189
Ti-7-91 676,425 1,110,168
Ti-7-92 676,188 1,110,063
Ti-7-93 675,777 1,109,741
Ti-7-94 675,643 1,109,518

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-94: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Maxwell Point located in section 24 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-95 675,616 1,109,371

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-95: A point near the south end of the headlands on the north side of Maxwell Point located in section 24 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-96 675,441 1,109,359
Ti-7-97 675,010 1,109,250
Ti-7-98 674,787 1,109,383
Ti-7-99 673,979 1,109,562

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-99: A point near the north end of the first headlands north of Oceanside located in section 25 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-100 673,842 1,109,669

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-100: A point near the south end of the first headlands north of Oceanside located in section 25 of township 1 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-101 673,809 1,109,771
Ti-7-102 673,653 1,109,909
Ti-7-103 673,071 1,110,205
Ti-7-104 672,307 1,110,537
Ti-7-105 671,227 1,110,895
Ti-7-106 670,370 1,111,117
Ti-7-107 670,090 1,111,168
Ti-7-108 669,605 1,111,341
Ti-7-109 668,224 1,111,600
Ti-7-110 667,215 1,112,239
Ti-7-111 666,578 1,112,749

Ti-7-112	666,252	1,112,937
Ti-7-112A	665,808	1,113,364
Ti-7-112B	665,466	1,113,850
Ti-7-113	662,710	1,113,335

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-113: A point near the north end of the Netarts Bay sand spit located in section 6 of township 2 south, range 10 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-114	628,256	1,107,235
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-114: A point near the south end of the headlands on the south side of Cape Lookout located in section 1 of township 3 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-115	628,048	1,107,599
Ti-7-116	627,769	1,107,736
Ti-7-117	623,918	1,108,889
Ti-7-118	623,459	1,108,997
Ti-7-119	622,032	1,109,287
Ti-7-120	621,511	1,109,345
Ti-7-121	620,938	1,109,441
Ti-7-122	619,547	1,109,539
Ti-7-123	618,468	1,109,563
Ti-7-124	617,144	1,109,557
Ti-7-125	616,033	1,109,533
Ti-7-126	615,652	1,109,506
Ti-7-127	613,316	1,109,441
Ti-7-128	611,375	1,109,312
Ti-7-129	611,076	1,109,287
Ti-7-130	610,497	1,109,309
Ti-7-131	610,236	1,109,255
Ti-7-132	608,446	1,109,185
Ti-7-133	607,963	1,109,235
Ti-7-134	607,726	1,109,270
Ti-7-135	607,570	1,109,326
Ti-7-136	607,363	1,109,441
Ti-7-137	607,271	1,109,574
Ti-7-138	607,215	1,109,756
Ti-7-138A	606,590	1,110,203
Ti-7-138B	605,488	1,110,094
Ti-7-139	605,446	1,109,729
Ti-7-140	605,357	1,109,499
Ti-7-141	604,728	1,108,965
Ti-7-142	603,187	1,108,572
Ti-7-143	601,827	1,108,353
Ti-7-144	601,528	1,108,275
Ti-7-145	600,384	1,108,160
Ti-7-146	597,511	1,107,747
Ti-7-147	596,001	1,107,589
Ti-7-148	595,439	1,107,538
Ti-7-149	595,111	1,107,567
Ti-7-150	594,576	1,107,360
Ti-7-151	593,266	1,107,033
Ti-7-152	592,923	1,106,907
Ti-7-153	592,375	1,106,812
Ti-7-154	592,043	1,106,723
Ti-7-155	591,495	1,106,642
Ti-7-156	591,069	1,106,555
Ti-7-157	590,917	1,106,452
Ti-7-158	590,692	1,106,577
Ti-7-159	589,950	1,106,387
Ti-7-160	589,555	1,106,357
Ti-7-161	589,508	1,106,294
Ti-7-162	588,511	1,106,271
Ti-7-163	588,166	1,106,184
Ti-7-164	587,443	1,105,946
Ti-7-165	586,940	1,105,880

Ti-7-166	586,541	1,105,690
Ti-7-167	586,307	1,105,425
Ti-7-168	586,275	1,105,303

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-168: A point near the north end of the headlands at Cape Kiwanda located in section 13 of township 4 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-169	584,879	1,105,024
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-169: A point near the south end of the headlands at Cape Kiwanda located in section 13 of township 4 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-170	584,943	1,105,176
Ti-7-171	584,920	1,105,306
Ti-7-172	584,785	1,105,489
Ti-7-173	584,486	1,105,725
Ti-7-174	584,067	1,105,949
Ti-7-175	583,794	1,106,060
Ti-7-176	582,447	1,106,291
Ti-7-177	581,986	1,106,320
Ti-7-178	580,712	1,106,517
Ti-7-179	579,529	1,106,630
Ti-7-180	578,628	1,106,654
Ti-7-181	577,896	1,106,615
Ti-7-182	577,310	1,106,645
Ti-7-183	576,545	1,106,588

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-183: A point near the north boundary of the Nestucca Spit Park located in section 25 of township 4 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-184	563,870	1,105,586
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-184: A point near the south end of the Nestucca Bay sand spit located in section 1 of township 5 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-185	563,121	1,105,422
Ti-7-186	562,775	1,105,342
Ti-7-187	562,449	1,104,966
Ti-7-188	562,278	1,104,854
Ti-7-189	561,494	1,104,672
Ti-7-190	561,308	1,104,578
Ti-7-191	560,941	1,104,548
Ti-7-192	560,790	1,104,497
Ti-7-193	560,754	1,104,397
Ti-7-194	560,593	1,104,376
Ti-7-195	560,372	1,104,290
Ti-7-196	560,241	1,104,283
Ti-7-197	560,241	1,104,363
Ti-7-198	560,165	1,104,416
Ti-7-199	559,565	1,104,234
Ti-7-200	558,914	1,104,283
Ti-7-201	558,132	1,104,133
Ti-7-202	557,720	1,104,136
Ti-7-203	557,416	1,104,200
Ti-7-204	557,271	1,104,163
Ti-7-205	557,145	1,104,234
Ti-7-206	556,767	1,104,137
Ti-7-207	556,598	1,103,953
Ti-7-208	556,495	1,103,660
Ti-7-209	556,206	1,103,587
Ti-7-210	555,796	1,103,647
Ti-7-210A	555,558	1,103,839

Ti-7-210B	555,399	1,103,485
Ti-7-211	555,268	1,103,430
Ti-7-212	555,080	1,103,479
Ti-7-213	554,132	1,103,160
Ti-7-214	553,822	1,103,024
Ti-7-215	552,907	1,103,002
Ti-7-216	552,509	1,102,822
Ti-7-217	552,330	1,102,906
Ti-7-218	552,144	1,102,790
Ti-7-219	551,268	1,102,583
Ti-7-220	550,789	1,102,443
Ti-7-221	550,365	1,102,446
Ti-7-222	550,132	1,102,342
Ti-7-223	549,616	1,102,223
Ti-7-224	549,021	1,102,086
Ti-7-225	548,515	1,102,174
Ti-7-226	548,045	1,101,928
Ti-7-227	547,650	1,101,841
Ti-7-228	547,137	1,101,762
Ti-7-229	546,721	1,101,592
Ti-7-230	546,598	1,101,590
Ti-7-231	546,179	1,101,457
Ti-7-232	545,927	1,101,496
Ti-7-233	545,736	1,101,282
Ti-7-234	545,227	1,101,182
Ti-7-234A	544,521	1,100,882
Ti-7-235	544,030	1,100,781
Ti-7-236	543,486	1,100,741
Ti-7-237	543,049	1,100,540
Ti-7-238	542,679	1,100,713
Ti-7-239	542,576	1,100,809
Ti-7-239A	542,571	1,100,910
Ti-7-239B	542,633	1,100,971
Ti-7-239C	542,222	1,101,135
Ti-7-240	541,526	1,100,550
Ti-7-241	541,447	1,100,496
Ti-7-242	541,422	1,100,430
Ti-7-243	540,945	1,100,110
Ti-7-244	540,457	1,100,012
Ti-7-245	540,099	1,099,832
Ti-7-246	539,845	1,099,625
Ti-7-247	539,847	1,099,586
Ti-7-248	539,744	1,099,482
Ti-7-249	539,703	1,099,466

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-249: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Cascade Head located in section 35 of township 5 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-250	523,326	1,094,861
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Ti-7-250: A point near the east end of the headlands on the south side of Cascade Head located in section 14 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Tillamook County.

Ti-7-250A	522,807	1,095,300
Ti-7-250B	522,247	1,095,417
Ti-7-251	522,189	1,095,089
Ti-7-252	521,960	1,094,886
Li-7-1	521,877	1,094,819

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-1: A point near the Tillamook-Lincoln county line.

Li-7-2	519,691	1,094,773
--------	---------	-----------

Li-7-2A 519,502 1,094,647

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-2A: A point near the north end of the headlands at the south end of the sand spit at the mouth of the Salmon River located in section 23 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-3 519,537 1,094,519

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-3: A point near the southwest end of the headlands at the south end of the sand spit at the mouth of the Salmon River located in section 23 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-4 519,263 1,094,410
Li-7-5 519,133 1,094,540
Li-7-6 518,997 1,094,408
Li-7-7 518,796 1,094,379
Li-7-8 518,587 1,094,221
Li-7-9 518,396 1,093,880
Li-7-10 518,408 1,093,725

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-10: A point near the north end of the headlands northwest of Coon Lake located in section 22 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-11 518,136 1,093,626

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-11: A point near the south end of the headlands northwest of Coon Lake located in section 22 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-12 518,059 1,093,671
Li-7-13 517,822 1,093,636
Li-7-14 517,635 1,093,559
Li-7-15 517,461 1,093,343
Li-7-16 517,415 1,093,152
Li-7-17 517,434 1,092,979

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-17: A point near the north end of the headlands north of the Town of Road's End located in section 22 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-18 515,292 1,092,596

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-18: A point near the south end of the headlands north of the Town of Road's End located in section 27 of township 6 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-19 515,261 1,092,731
Li-7-20 515,117 1,092,921
Li-7-21 515,021 1,093,010
Li-7-22 514,830 1,093,127
Li-7-23 514,602 1,093,209
Li-7-24 514,370 1,093,270
Li-7-25 514,191 1,093,279
Li-7-26 513,830 1,093,339
Li-7-27 513,491 1,093,357
Li-7-28 512,314 1,093,322
Li-7-29 512,224 1,093,336
Li-7-30 510,514 1,093,245
Li-7-31 509,812 1,093,179
Li-7-32 509,682 1,093,143
Li-7-33 509,435 1,093,101
Li-7-34 509,375 1,093,122
Li-7-35 509,069 1,093,034

Li-7-36	508,017	1,092,828
Li-7-37	506,696	1,092,542
Li-7-38	504,869	1,092,195
Li-7-39	504,734	1,092,146
Li-7-40	504,400	1,092,088
Li-7-41	504,271	1,092,007
Li-7-42	504,166	1,091,988
Li-7-43	504,008	1,092,005
Li-7-44	503,674	1,091,912
Li-7-45	503,312	1,091,872
Li-7-46	503,204	1,091,869
Li-7-47	502,847	1,091,774
Li-7-48	502,714	1,091,763
Li-7-49	502,386	1,091,756
Li-7-50	502,225	1,091,693
Li-7-51	502,143	1,091,693
Li-7-52	502,088	1,091,657
Li-7-53	501,988	1,091,631
Li-7-54	501,944	1,091,624
Li-7-55	501,722	1,091,592
Li-7-56	501,588	1,091,528
Li-7-57	501,497	1,091,503
Li-7-58	501,390	1,091,497
Li-7-59	501,365	1,091,486
Li-7-60	501,321	1,091,474
Li-7-61	501,298	1,091,463
Li-7-62	500,850	1,091,391
Li-7-63	500,718	1,091,411
Li-7-64	499,879	1,091,274
Li-7-65	499,385	1,091,157
Li-7-66	498,670	1,091,061
Li-7-67	497,823	1,090,866
Li-7-68	497,233	1,090,690
Li-7-69	496,422	1,090,594
Li-7-70	495,945	1,090,488
Li-7-71	494,473	1,090,275
Li-7-72	494,420	1,090,363
Li-7-73	494,284	1,090,309

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-73: A point near the north boundary of D River State Wayside located in section 15 of township 7 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-74	493,843	1,090,125
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-74: A point near the south boundary of D River State Wayside located in section 15 of township 7 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-75	493,814	1,090,060
Li-7-76	492,402	1,089,616
Li-7-77	491,260	1,089,342
Li-7-78	491,166	1,089,322
Li-7-79	490,870	1,089,247
Li-7-80	489,928	1,089,005
Li-7-81	489,620	1,088,961
Li-7-82	488,669	1,088,949
Li-7-82A	488,637	1,088,889
Li-7-83	488,075	1,088,663
Li-7-84	487,626	1,088,428
Li-7-85	486,116	1,088,374
Li-7-86	485,659	1,088,303
Li-7-87	485,091	1,088,202
Li-7-88	484,395	1,088,116
Li-7-89	484,358	1,088,149
Li-7-90	484,251	1,088,115
Li-7-91	483,284	1,087,949
Li-7-92	482,954	1,087,979

Li-7-93	482,712	1,087,963
Li-7-94	482,628	1,087,904
Li-7-95	482,564	1,088,018
Li-7-96	482,139	1,088,011
Li-7-97	480,591	1,087,794
Li-7-98	480,279	1,087,846
Li-7-98A	480,081	1,087,939
Li-7-98B	479,857	1,088,114
Li-7-98C	479,781	1,088,257
Li-7-98D	479,611	1,088,768
Li-7-98E	478,500	1,088,109
Li-7-99	478,397	1,087,758
Li-7-100	478,143	1,087,509
Li-7-101	476,617	1,086,979
Li-7-102	475,960	1,086,770
Li-7-103	474,682	1,086,574
Li-7-104	472,997	1,086,230
Li-7-104A	471,682	1,085,904
Li-7-105	471,222	1,085,803
Li-7-106	469,714	1,085,429
Li-7-107	468,683	1,085,187
Li-7-108	467,756	1,084,910
Li-7-108A	466,950	1,084,728
Li-7-109	466,375	1,084,556
Li-7-110	465,880	1,084,494
Li-7-111	464,770	1,084,177
Li-7-112	463,989	1,084,045
Li-7-113	463,900	1,084,075
Li-7-114	463,616	1,083,926
Li-7-115	463,441	1,083,928
Li-7-116	462,754	1,083,621
Li-7-117	461,686	1,083,458
Li-7-118	461,447	1,083,355

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-118: A point near the north boundary of Gleneden Beach State Wayside located in section 16 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-119	460,819	1,083,224
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-119: A point near the south boundary of Gleneden Beach State Wayside located in section 16 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-120	460,676	1,083,165
Li-7-121	460,619	1,083,189
Li-7-122	460,479	1,083,124
Li-7-123	459,842	1,083,160
Li-7-124	459,810	1,083,056
Li-7-125	459,526	1,082,851
Li-7-126	458,278	1,082,499
Li-7-127	457,957	1,082,503
Li-7-128	457,823	1,082,373
Li-7-129	457,388	1,082,257
Li-7-130	457,345	1,082,264
Li-7-131	456,943	1,082,145
Li-7-132	456,756	1,082,195
Li-7-133	456,730	1,082,131
Li-7-134	456,340	1,081,936
Li-7-135	455,440	1,081,686
Li-7-136	455,234	1,081,688
Li-7-137	455,151	1,081,688
Li-7-138	454,875	1,081,542
Li-7-139	454,469	1,081,462
Li-7-140	454,339	1,081,439
Li-7-141	454,258	1,081,423
Li-7-142	453,718	1,081,178
Li-7-143	453,426	1,081,102

Li-7-144	452,947	1,081,025
Li-7-145	452,852	1,080,925
Li-7-146	451,855	1,080,644
Li-7-147	451,729	1,080,569
Li-7-148	451,344	1,080,438
Li-7-149	451,162	1,080,331
Li-7-150	451,005	1,080,288

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-150: A point near the north boundary of Lincoln Beach State Wayside located in section 28 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-151	450,586	1,080,122
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-151: A point near the south boundary of Lincoln Beach State Wayside located in section 28 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-152	450,196	1,079,877
Li-7-153	450,126	1,079,731
Li-7-154	450,167	1,079,513

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-154: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Fishing Rock located in section 29 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-155	449,614	1,079,632
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-155: A point near the south end of the headlands on the south side of Fishing Rock located in section 29 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-156	449,234	1,079,367
Li-7-157	448,636	1,079,264
Li-7-158	448,598	1,079,333
Li-7-159	448,314	1,079,308
Li-7-160	448,214	1,079,378
Li-7-161	448,095	1,079,385

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-161: A point near the north boundary of Fogarty Creek State Park located in section 32 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-162	447,462	1,079,064
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-162: A point near the south boundary of Fogarty Creek State Park located in section 32 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-163	447,359	1,078,881
Li-7-164	447,289	1,078,862
Li-7-165	447,192	1,078,622

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-165: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Boiler Bay located in section 32 of township 8 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-166	430,584	1,073,460
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-166: A point near the northwest end of the headlands on the north side of Whale Cove located in section 18 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-166A	430,612	1,073,565
Li-7-166B	430,470	1,073,776
Li-7-166C	430,518	1,073,943
Li-7-167	430,432	1,074,035
Li-7-167A	430,274	1,074,000

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-167A: A point near the southeast end of a short sand beach on the northeast side of Whale Cove located in section 17 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-168	416,791	1,074,778
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-168:

A point near the south end of the headlands south of Otter Crest located in section 29 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-169	416,481	1,074,645
Li-7-170	416,355	1,074,507

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-170: A point near the north end of the headlands north of Devil's Punch Bowl located in section 32 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-171	415,895	1,074,529
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-171: A point near the south end of the headlands north of Devil's Punch Bowl located in section 32 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-172	415,863	1,074,660
Li-7-173	415,268	1,074,655
Li-7-174	414,849	1,074,703
Li-7-175	414,615	1,074,584
Li-7-176	414,600	1,074,476

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-176: A point near the north end of the headlands at Otter Rock located in section 32 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-177	413,971	1,075,294
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-177: A point near the south end of the headlands at Otter Rock located in section 32 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-178	413,506	1,075,645
Li-7-179	412,961	1,075,950
Li-7-180	412,559	1,076,104
Li-7-181	411,922	1,076,232
Li-7-182	411,277	1,076,281

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-182: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 32 of township 9 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-183	398,161	1,074,515
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-183: A point near Moloch Creek located in section 17 of township 10 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-184	397,774	1,074,441
Li-7-185	397,597	1,074,358
Li-7-186	397,330	1,074,317
Li-7-187	397,266	1,074,257
Li-7-188	397,004	1,074,240
Li-7-189	396,996	1,074,177
Li-7-190	396,723	1,074,107
Li-7-191	396,479	1,074,084
Li-7-192	396,049	1,073,960
Li-7-193	396,026	1,073,913
Li-7-194	395,585	1,073,817
Li-7-195	395,339	1,073,746
Li-7-195A	395,290	1,073,652
Li-7-195B	395,205	1,073,696
Li-7-196	395,015	1,073,632
Li-7-197	394,516	1,073,514
Li-7-198	394,167	1,073,394
Li-7-199	393,827	1,073,198
Li-7-200	393,720	1,073,104
Li-7-201	393,129	1,073,076
Li-7-202	392,896	1,073,021
Li-7-203	392,787	1,072,999
Li-7-204	392,709	1,072,972
Li-7-205	392,212	1,072,892
Li-7-206	391,492	1,072,659
Li-7-207	391,328	1,072,630
Li-7-208	390,819	1,072,450
Li-7-209	390,258	1,072,167
Li-7-210	390,118	1,072,149
Li-7-211	389,984	1,072,013
Li-7-212	389,313	1,071,566
Li-7-213	389,069	1,071,264
Li-7-214	388,955	1,071,051
Li-7-215	388,946	1,070,768

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-215: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Yaquina Head located in section 30 of township 10 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-216	387,772	1,073,534
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-216: A point near the southeast end of the headlands on the south side of Yaquina Head located in section 29 of township 10 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-217	387,563	1,073,912
Li-7-218	387,386	1,074,085
Li-7-219	387,128	1,074,260
Li-7-220	386,676	1,074,440
Li-7-221	386,012	1,074,651
Li-7-222	385,108	1,074,857
Li-7-223	384,494	1,074,912
Li-7-223A	384,156	1,074,959
Li-7-224	383,966	1,075,015
Li-7-225	383,702	1,075,148
Li-7-226	383,577	1,075,050
Li-7-227	383,213	1,074,990
Li-7-228	382,719	1,074,996
Li-7-229	382,476	1,075,069
Li-7-230	382,105	1,075,222
Li-7-231	382,036	1,075,230
Li-7-232	381,708	1,074,913
Li-7-233	381,443	1,074,806

Li-7-234	380,262	1,074,523
Li-7-235	379,963	1,074,392
Li-7-236	379,795	1,074,402
Li-7-237	379,148	1,074,225
Li-7-238	378,944	1,074,198
Li-7-239	378,034	1,074,043
Li-7-240	377,914	1,073,941
Li-7-241	377,641	1,073,892
Li-7-242	377,310	1,073,746
Li-7-243	377,291	1,073,577
Li-7-243A	377,167	1,073,496
Li-7-243B	377,031	1,073,571
Li-7-244	376,880	1,073,574
Li-7-245	376,584	1,073,490
Li-7-246	375,537	1,073,472
Li-7-247	375,067	1,073,373
Li-7-248	375,072	1,073,290
Li-7-249	374,935	1,073,281
Li-7-250	374,920	1,073,300
Li-7-251	374,783	1,073,293
Li-7-252	374,324	1,073,158
Li-7-253	374,089	1,073,032
Li-7-254	374,016	1,072,856
Li-7-255	373,826	1,072,845
Li-7-256	373,821	1,072,880
Li-7-257	373,184	1,072,824
Li-7-258	373,116	1,072,886
Li-7-259	372,539	1,072,719
Li-7-260	372,411	1,072,706
Li-7-261	371,864	1,072,554
Li-7-262	371,541	1,072,396
Li-7-263	370,453	1,072,227
Li-7-264	369,991	1,072,262
Li-7-265	369,852	1,072,347
Li-7-266	369,368	1,072,602
Li-7-266A	368,949	1,073,035
Li-7-267	367,806	1,072,273
Li-7-268	365,746	1,071,373
Li-7-269	365,649	1,071,378

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-269: A point near the south jetty at the entrance to Yaquina Bay located in section 18 of township 11 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-270	360,495	1,071,556
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-270: A point near the south boundary of the South Newport Park located in section 19 of township 11 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-271	358,777	1,071,368
Li-7-272	357,591	1,071,246
Li-7-273	357,104	1,071,144
Li-7-274	356,080	1,071,008
Li-7-275	355,648	1,071,008
Li-7-276	354,873	1,070,907
Li-7-277	353,593	1,070,800
Li-7-278	353,505	1,070,756
Li-7-279	353,174	1,070,667
Li-7-280	352,967	1,070,584
Li-7-281	352,466	1,070,600
Li-7-282	351,458	1,070,441
Li-7-283	350,947	1,070,421
Li-7-284	350,775	1,070,438
Li-7-285	350,420	1,070,324
Li-7-286	350,027	1,070,278
Li-7-287	349,666	1,070,202

Li-7-288	348,278	1,070,067
Li-7-289	347,871	1,070,120
Li-7-290	347,063	1,069,889
Li-7-291	346,876	1,069,885
Li-7-292	346,841	1,069,757
Li-7-293	346,124	1,069,672

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-293: A point near the north boundary of Lost Creek Park located in section 6 of township 12 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-294	339,166	1,068,589
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-294: A point near the south boundary of Lost Creek Park located in section 7 of township 12 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-295	337,635	1,068,437
Li-7-295A	337,344	1,068,375
Li-7-296	336,132	1,068,226

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-296: A point near the north boundary of Ona Beach Park located in section 18 of township 12 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-297	333,385	1,068,450
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-297: A point near the south boundary of Ona Beach Park located in section 18 of township 12 south, range 11 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-297A	333,092	1,068,723
Li-7-297B	332,550	1,068,009
Li-7-298	332,261	1,067,861
Li-7-299	331,651	1,067,607
Li-7-300	330,909	1,067,332
Li-7-301	330,212	1,067,169
Li-7-302	329,775	1,067,021
Li-7-303	329,055	1,066,830
Li-7-304	328,374	1,066,629
Li-7-305	327,559	1,066,454
Li-7-306	326,920	1,066,268
Li-7-307	326,218	1,066,154
Li-7-308	325,986	1,066,159
Li-7-309	325,483	1,066,088
Li-7-310	325,302	1,065,997
Li-7-311	324,853	1,065,953
Li-7-312	324,539	1,065,816
Li-7-313	324,277	1,065,641
Li-7-314	323,667	1,065,529

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-314: A point near the north boundary of Seal Rock Wayside located in section 25 of township 12 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-315	322,726	1,065,519
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-315: A point near the south boundary of Seal Rock Wayside located in section 25 of township 12 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-316	322,532	1,065,529
Li-7-317	322,312	1,065,480
Li-7-318	321,532	1,065,461

Li-7-319	321,414	1,065,298
Li-7-320	321,226	1,065,448
Li-7-321	320,971	1,065,448
Li-7-321A	320,492	1,065,294
Li-7-322	320,154	1,065,308
Li-7-323	319,976	1,065,381
Li-7-324	319,830	1,065,333
Li-7-325	319,653	1,065,141

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-325: A point near the north end of the headlands north of Squaw Creek located in section 36 of township 12 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-326	319,285	1,065,020
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-326: A point near the south end of the headlands, north of Squaw Creek located in section 36 of township 12 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-327	319,254	1,065,127
Li-7-328	319,017	1,065,300
Li-7-329	318,684	1,065,368
Li-7-330	318,039	1,065,567
Li-7-331	317,962	1,065,616
Li-7-332	317,553	1,065,733
Li-7-333	316,986	1,065,786
Li-7-334	316,190	1,065,631
Li-7-335	315,455	1,065,643
Li-7-336	313,346	1,065,757
Li-7-337	312,115	1,065,744
Li-7-338	310,799	1,065,676
Li-7-339	310,624	1,065,655
Li-7-340	307,274	1,065,368
Li-7-341	306,081	1,065,272
Li-7-342	303,876	1,065,014
Li-7-342A	302,717	1,064,861
Li-7-343	302,009	1,064,789
Li-7-344	300,597	1,064,626
Li-7-344A	299,559	1,064,546
Li-7-345	298,873	1,064,546
Li-7-346	298,361	1,064,661
Li-7-347	297,708	1,064,983
Li-7-348	297,499	1,065,264
Li-7-349	297,441	1,065,520
Li-7-350	297,481	1,065,745
Li-7-351	295,474	1,065,819
Li-7-352	295,365	1,065,659
Li-7-353	295,135	1,065,187
Li-7-354	294,851	1,064,836
Li-7-355	294,333	1,064,433
Li-7-356	293,843	1,064,235
Li-7-357	293,610	1,064,140

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-357: A point near the north boundary of Governor Patterson Memorial Park located in section 25 of township 13 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-358	289,703	1,063,527
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-358: A point near the south boundary of Governor Patterson Memorial Park located in section 25 of township 13 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-359	289,041	1,063,368
Li-7-360	288,797	1,063,355
Li-7-361	288,639	1,063,301

Li-7-362	288,337	1,063,295
Li-7-363	288,294	1,063,262
Li-7-364	287,261	1,063,041
Li-7-365	286,718	1,062,961
Li-7-366	286,312	1,062,836
Li-7-367	286,113	1,062,831
Li-7-368	286,084	1,062,893
Li-7-369	285,824	1,062,895
Li-7-370	285,212	1,062,781
Li-7-371	285,027	1,062,709
Li-7-372	284,609	1,062,608
Li-7-373	284,253	1,062,595
Li-7-374	283,650	1,062,426
Li-7-375	283,530	1,062,418
Li-7-376	283,344	1,062,332
Li-7-377	283,033	1,062,340

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-377: A point near the north boundary of Beachside State Park located in section 2 of township 14 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-378	280,579	1,062,025
----------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-378: A point near the south boundary of Beachside State Park located in section 2 of township 14 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Li-7-379	280,316	1,061,896
Li-7-380	280,153	1,061,959
Li-7-381	279,897	1,062,221
Li-7-382	279,810	1,062,238
Li-7-383	279,471	1,062,184
Li-7-384	279,189	1,062,025
Li-7-385	279,000	1,061,989
Li-7-386	278,590	1,061,901
Li-7-387	278,530	1,061,890
Li-7-388	278,422	1,061,867
Li-7-389	278,397	1,061,861
Li-7-390	277,667	1,061,718
Li-7-391	277,519	1,061,667
Li-7-392	277,394	1,061,450
Li-7-393	277,109	1,061,300
Li-7-394	276,930	1,061,241
Li-7-395	276,633	1,061,214
Li-7-396	276,485	1,061,088
Li-7-396A	275,876	1,061,042
Li-7-397	275,149	1,060,896
Li-7-398	274,953	1,060,869
Li-7-399	274,824	1,060,797
Li-7-400	274,004	1,060,607
Li-7-401	273,342	1,060,521
Li-7-402	273,123	1,060,462
Li-7-403	272,973	1,060,462
Li-7-403A	272,878	1,060,433
Li-7-403B	272,896	1,060,393
Li-7-403C	272,820	1,060,374
Li-7-403D	272,830	1,060,421
Li-7-404	272,651	1,060,364
Li-7-405	272,426	1,060,299
Li-7-406	272,203	1,060,283
Li-7-407	272,128	1,060,234
Li-7-408	271,948	1,060,204
Li-7-409	271,876	1,060,227
Li-7-410	271,776	1,060,205
Li-7-411	271,517	1,060,175
Li-7-412	271,384	1,060,219
Li-7-413	271,248	1,060,129
Li-7-414	271,079	1,060,107

Li-7-415	270,975	1,060,035
Li-7-416	270,235	1,059,912
Li-7-417	270,078	1,059,800
Li-7-418	269,654	1,059,845
Li-7-418A	269,628	1,059,780
Li-7-418B	269,456	1,059,849
Li-7-419	269,109	1,059,861
Li-7-420	268,340	1,059,611
Li-7-421	268,199	1,059,621
Li-7-422	267,680	1,059,493
Li-7-423	266,984	1,059,424
Li-7-424	266,886	1,059,446
Li-7-424A	266,752	1,059,348
Li-7-425	266,663	1,059,404
Li-7-426	266,507	1,059,260
Li-7-427	266,377	1,059,159
Li-7-428	266,168	1,059,124
Li-7-429	265,966	1,059,257
Li-7-430	265,666	1,059,094
Li-7-430A	265,602	1,058,965
Li-7-431	265,475	1,058,904
Li-7-432	264,325	1,058,737
Li-7-433	263,983	1,058,615
Li-7-434	263,577	1,058,506
Li-7-435	263,465	1,058,519
Li-7-436	263,387	1,058,531
Li-7-437	263,394	1,058,454
Li-7-438	262,996	1,058,341
Li-7-439	262,881	1,058,246

Description of Location of Point Number Li-7-439: A point near the north end of the headlands north of Yachats Park and near the section line located between sections 22 and 23 of township 14 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lincoln County.

Oregon State Plane Coordinate System of 1927.

Point	south zone	
Number	y-coordinate	x-coordinate
La-7-1	960,236	1,053,478

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-1: A point near the south end of the headlands on the south side of Gwynn Knoll located in section 22 of township 15 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-2	960,110	1,053,668
La-7-3	960,163	1,053,738
La-7-4	960,041	1,053,854
La-7-5	959,932	1,053,768
La-7-6	959,694	1,053,879
La-7-7	959,392	1,053,887
La-7-8	959,274	1,053,935
La-7-9	959,124	1,053,946

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-9: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 22 of township 15 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-10	956,771	1,054,162
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-10: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 27 of township 15 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-11	955,775	1,054,039
La-7-12	955,642	1,053,985
La-7-13	955,236	1,053,955

La-7-14	954,367	1,053,807
La-7-15	954,094	1,053,672
La-7-16	953,534	1,053,686
La-7-17	953,374	1,053,714
La-7-18	953,268	1,053,882
La-7-19	953,186	1,053,909

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-19: A point near the north boundary of the Rockwood Beach State Wayside located in section 27 of township 15 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-20	952,030	1,053,601
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-20: A point near the south boundary of Rockwood Beach State Wayside near the section line located between section 27 and section 34 of township 15 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-21	951,780	1,053,530
La-7-22	951,633	1,053,395
La-7-23	951,613	1,053,308
La-7-24	951,555	1,053,229
La-7-25	951,461	1,053,170
La-7-26	951,160	1,053,170
La-7-27	950,892	1,053,104
La-7-28	950,751	1,053,055
La-7-29	950,531	1,052,931
La-7-30	950,352	1,052,890
La-7-31	949,988	1,052,937
La-7-32	949,786	1,052,942
La-7-33	949,469	1,052,898
La-7-34	949,213	1,052,750
La-7-35	949,177	1,052,806
La-7-36	949,010	1,052,702
La-7-37	949,004	1,052,837
La-7-38	948,807	1,052,897
La-7-38A	948,218	1,052,893
La-7-38B	948,227	1,052,797
La-7-38C	948,170	1,052,794
La-7-38D	948,159	1,052,893
La-7-39	948,074	1,052,893
La-7-39A	947,907	1,052,830
La-7-40	947,752	1,052,816
La-7-41	947,671	1,052,860
La-7-42	947,129	1,052,773
La-7-43	946,916	1,052,690
La-7-44	946,756	1,052,589

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-44: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 3 of township 16 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-45	943,990	1,052,518
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-45: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 3 of township 16 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-46	943,939	1,052,486
La-7-47	943,813	1,052,591
La-7-48	943,783	1,052,519
La-7-49	943,676	1,052,511
La-7-50	943,595	1,052,712
La-7-51	943,120	1,052,702
La-7-52	942,217	1,052,612
La-7-53	942,188	1,052,505
La-7-54	942,111	1,052,558

La-7-55	941,981	1,052,486
La-7-56	941,899	1,052,578
La-7-57	941,798	1,052,469
La-7-58	941,715	1,052,447
La-7-59	941,651	1,052,520
La-7-60	941,460	1,052,477
La-7-61	940,890	1,052,398
La-7-62	940,849	1,052,347
La-7-63	940,664	1,052,338
La-7-63A	940,377	1,052,331
La-7-63B	940,382	1,052,276
La-7-63C	940,284	1,052,268
La-7-63D	940,276	1,052,323
La-7-64	940,181	1,052,312
La-7-65	939,875	1,052,279
La-7-66	939,480	1,052,244
La-7-67	939,027	1,052,218
La-7-68	938,916	1,052,176
La-7-69	938,856	1,052,086
La-7-70	938,884	1,052,005
La-7-71	938,716	1,051,863
La-7-72	938,638	1,051,843

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-72: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 10 of township 16 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-73	937,638	1,051,964
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-73: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 15 of township 16 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-74	937,203	1,051,900
La-7-75	937,051	1,051,863
La-7-76	936,879	1,051,895
La-7-77	935,785	1,051,799
La-7-78	935,426	1,051,813
La-7-79	935,075	1,052,056
La-7-80	934,880	1,052,081
La-7-81	934,647	1,052,020
La-7-82	934,455	1,051,950
La-7-83	934,615	1,051,784
La-7-84	934,604	1,051,729
La-7-85	934,316	1,051,650
La-7-86	933,430	1,051,561
La-7-87	933,065	1,051,551

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-87: A point near the north boundary of Muriel O. Ponsler Memorial Wayside near the section line located between section 15 and section 22 of township 16 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-88	909,858	1,048,853
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-88: A point near the south end of the headlands south of Sea Lion Point located in section 10 of township 17 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane County.

La-7-89	909,719	1,048,996
La-7-90	909,664	1,048,883
La-7-91	909,526	1,048,892
La-7-91A	909,413	1,048,940
La-7-91B	909,303	1,048,919
La-7-91C	909,322	1,048,991
La-7-92	909,257	1,049,026
La-7-93	909,074	1,049,036

La-7-94	907,411	1,048,835
La-7-95	907,100	1,048,756
La-7-96	906,424	1,048,703
La-7-97	905,548	1,048,854
La-7-97A	905,279	1,048,958
La-7-98	905,035	1,048,753
La-7-99	904,794	1,048,582
La-7-100	904,606	1,048,539
La-7-101	903,666	1,048,343
La-7-102	902,600	1,048,245
La-7-103	900,865	1,047,986
La-7-104	900,172	1,048,219
La-7-105	900,135	1,048,025
La-7-106	898,793	1,047,704
La-7-107	896,883	1,047,391
La-7-108	895,796	1,047,214
La-7-109	895,503	1,047,145
La-7-110	894,613	1,046,918
La-7-111	893,579	1,046,676
La-7-112	892,821	1,046,624
La-7-113	892,155	1,046,581
La-7-114	891,073	1,046,419
La-7-115	890,910	1,046,252
La-7-116	890,458	1,046,195
La-7-117	890,028	1,046,095
La-7-118	888,538	1,045,834
La-7-119	888,055	1,045,774
La-7-120	887,644	1,045,690
La-7-121	887,261	1,045,648
La-7-122	886,717	1,045,523
La-7-123	886,285	1,045,460
La-7-124	885,473	1,045,302
La-7-125	885,268	1,045,288
La-7-126	884,851	1,045,219
La-7-127	884,298	1,045,109
La-7-128	883,971	1,045,099
La-7-129	883,618	1,044,947
La-7-130	882,889	1,044,796
La-7-131	881,414	1,044,485
La-7-132	880,567	1,044,279
La-7-133	880,258	1,044,200
La-7-134	879,601	1,044,022
La-7-135	879,061	1,043,864
La-7-136	877,970	1,043,710

Description of Location of Point Number La-7-136: A point near the north jetty of the mouth of the Siuslaw River.

La-7-137	876,020	1,044,784
La-7-138	875,946	1,044,582
La-7-139	875,798	1,044,454
La-7-140	875,347	1,044,280
La-7-141	874,460	1,044,140
La-7-142	873,380	1,044,014
La-7-143	871,882	1,043,709
La-7-144	870,976	1,043,613
La-7-145	869,960	1,043,487
La-7-146	868,997	1,043,351
La-7-146A	868,331	1,043,221
La-7-147	867,514	1,043,108
La-7-148	866,180	1,042,880
La-7-149	865,019	1,042,725
La-7-150	864,002	1,042,561
La-7-151	862,115	1,042,273
La-7-152	861,496	1,042,182
La-7-153	860,271	1,042,026
La-7-154	858,490	1,041,748
La-7-155	857,800	1,041,633
La-7-156	856,103	1,041,383

La-7-157	855,358	1,041,303
La-7-158	854,148	1,041,117
La-7-159	851,830	1,040,768
La-7-160	851,635	1,040,748
La-7-161	851,199	1,040,880
La-7-162	851,021	1,040,865
La-7-163	850,800	1,040,648
La-7-164	850,355	1,040,527
La-7-164A	849,124	1,040,339
La-7-165	848,907	1,040,274
La-7-166	848,749	1,040,273
La-7-167	846,808	1,039,954
La-7-168	846,243	1,039,937
La-7-169	845,809	1,040,006
La-7-170	845,602	1,039,776
La-7-171	844,723	1,039,621
La-7-172	843,639	1,039,444
La-7-173	842,820	1,039,311
La-7-174	842,031	1,039,177
La-7-175	841,270	1,039,078
La-7-176	840,452	1,038,871
La-7-176A	840,031	1,038,859
La-7-177	839,240	1,038,737
La-7-178	838,171	1,038,563
La-7-179	837,525	1,038,441
La-7-179A	836,715	1,038,307
La-7-180	835,043	1,038,003
La-7-181	834,753	1,037,958
La-7-182	833,479	1,037,720
La-7-183	832,528	1,037,580
La-7-184	831,085	1,037,370
La-7-185	829,836	1,037,172
La-7-186	828,519	1,037,020
La-8-187	828,149	1,037,039
La-8-188	828,028	1,037,333
La-8-189	827,347	1,038,019
La-8-190	827,070	1,037,974
La-8-191	826,655	1,037,788
La-8-191A	825,980	1,037,568
La-8-192	825,744	1,036,688
La-8-193	824,767	1,036,500
La-8-194	823,832	1,036,281
La-8-195	823,335	1,036,182
La-8-196	822,001	1,035,914
Do-8-1	821,695	1,035,859

Description of Location of Point Number Do-8-1: A point near the Lane-Douglas County line located in section 5 of township 20 south, range 12 west of the Willamette Meridian in Lane and Douglas Counties.

Do-8-2	820,707	1,035,660
Do-8-3	818,732	1,035,340
Do-8-4	817,872	1,035,166
Do-8-5	817,052	1,035,024
Do-8-6	816,253	1,034,884
Do-8-7	815,512	1,034,746
Do-8-8	814,959	1,034,666
Do-8-9	813,504	1,034,423
Do-8-10	812,595	1,034,229
Do-8-11	811,225	1,033,996
Do-8-12	810,555	1,033,850
Do-8-13	810,122	1,033,783
Do-8-14	808,867	1,033,554
Do-8-15	807,868	1,033,385
Do-8-16	807,337	1,033,283
Do-8-17	806,927	1,033,221
Do-8-18	806,152	1,033,077
Do-8-19	805,778	1,032,988
Do-8-20	804,851	1,032,861

Do-8-21	804,260	1,032,873
Do-8-22	803,681	1,032,658
Do-8-23	803,506	1,032,786
Do-8-23A	802,770	1,033,337
Do-8-23B	802,137	1,033,220
Do-8-23C	801,728	1,032,555
Do-8-24	801,155	1,032,391
Do-8-25	801,044	1,032,207
Do-8-26	800,846	1,032,132
Do-8-27	799,332	1,031,776
Do-8-28	798,240	1,031,548
Do-8-29	796,771	1,031,277
Do-8-30	795,799	1,031,068
Do-8-31	793,989	1,030,720
Do-8-32	793,169	1,030,524
Do-8-33	792,296	1,030,361
Do-8-34	791,423	1,030,178
Do-8-35	790,919	1,030,056
Do-8-36	789,882	1,029,848
Do-8-37	788,423	1,029,555
Do-8-38	787,010	1,029,259
Do-8-39	784,545	1,028,739
Do-8-40	784,212	1,028,670
Do-8-41	782,268	1,028,202
Do-8-42	781,537	1,028,084
Do-8-43	780,887	1,027,942
Do-8-44	780,531	1,028,022
Do-8-45	779,988	1,028,136
Do-8-46	778,886	1,027,543
Do-8-47	777,876	1,027,263
Do-8-48	777,208	1,027,140
Do-8-49	774,943	1,026,545
Do-8-50	774,246	1,026,386
Do-8-51	773,335	1,026,124
Do-8-52	772,554	1,025,924
Do-8-52A	772,330	1,025,872
Do-8-53	771,860	1,025,808
Do-8-54	771,055	1,025,594
Do-8-55	770,024	1,025,340
Do-8-56	768,746	1,025,005
Do-8-57	766,998	1,024,590
Do-8-58	766,108	1,024,358
Do-8-59	765,636	1,024,230
Do-8-60	763,627	1,023,692
Do-8-61	762,742	1,023,429
Do-8-62	761,684	1,023,139
Do-8-63	758,957	1,022,333
Do-8-64	758,469	1,022,210
Do-8-65	758,121	1,022,053
Do-8-66	757,279	1,021,800
Do-8-67	757,020	1,021,839
Do-8-68	756,836	1,021,696
Do-8-69	755,763	1,021,249
Do-8-70	755,026	1,021,008
Do-8-71	754,298	1,020,903
Do-8-72	753,767	1,020,697
Do-8-73	753,439	1,020,545
Do-8-74	752,951	1,020,747
Do-8-75	751,017	1,020,655
Do-8-75A	750,243	1,021,078
Do-8-76	749,488	1,020,210
Do-8-77	748,443	1,019,383
Do-8-78	747,158	1,019,192

Description of Location of Point Number Do-8-78: A point near the north boundary of Umpqua Lighthouse State Park located in section 14 of township 22 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Douglas County.

Do-8-79	730,871	1,016,121
---------	---------	-----------

Description of Location of Point Number Do-8-79: A point near the Douglas-Coos County line located near the south line of section 35 of township 22 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Douglas County and near the north line of section 2 of township 23 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-8-1	729,664	1,015,856
Co-8-2	728,936	1,015,655
Co-8-3	728,728	1,015,623
Co-8-4	727,826	1,015,377
Co-8-5	727,278	1,015,258
Co-8-6	724,915	1,014,674
Co-8-7	724,626	1,014,580
Co-8-8	723,853	1,014,368
Co-8-9	722,394	1,014,019
Co-8-10	721,343	1,013,724
Co-8-11	721,060	1,013,669
Co-8-12	719,776	1,013,295
Co-8-13	717,976	1,012,819
Co-8-14	715,485	1,012,136
Co-8-15	714,775	1,011,970
Co-8-16	713,885	1,011,759
Co-8-17	712,681	1,012,474
Co-8-17A	711,651	1,012,064
Co-8-18	711,490	1,011,380
Co-8-19	711,287	1,011,067
Co-8-20	710,228	1,010,672
Co-8-21	708,950	1,010,242
Co-8-22	707,341	1,009,727
Co-8-23	705,667	1,009,233
Co-8-24	703,750	1,008,601
Co-8-25	702,084	1,008,068
Co-8-26	699,008	1,007,083
Co-8-27	697,448	1,006,514
Co-8-28	696,206	1,006,090
Co-8-29	694,708	1,005,610
Co-8-30	693,103	1,005,043
Co-8-31	692,077	1,004,650
Co-8-32	689,886	1,003,889
Co-8-33	688,877	1,003,573
Co-8-34	687,552	1,003,019
Co-8-35	686,230	1,002,532
Co-8-36	685,486	1,002,304
Co-8-37	683,518	1,001,517
Co-8-38	680,557	1,000,380
Co-8-39	679,698	1,000,075
Co-8-40	677,930	999,320
Co-8-41	674,944	998,128
Co-8-42	673,411	997,493
Co-8-43	672,373	997,031
Co-8-44	671,467	996,694
Co-8-45	669,759	995,885
Co-8-46	668,425	995,336
Co-8-47	667,825	995,122
Co-8-48	667,544	994,955
Co-8-49	666,205	994,292
Co-8-50	665,970	994,225
Co-8-51	663,013	992,854
Co-8-52	660,734	991,795
Co-8-53	660,069	991,533
Co-8-54	659,389	991,150
Co-8-55	657,728	990,366
Co-8-56	655,235	989,141
Co-8-57	654,440	988,702
Co-8-58	653,488	988,250
Co-8-59	652,480	987,700
Co-8-60	651,099	986,981
Co-8-61	649,414	986,081
Co-8-62	646,358	984,352

Co-8-63	645,749	984,047
Co-8-64	644,099	983,026
Co-8-65	642,023	981,695
Co-8-66	640,681	980,828
Co-8-67	640,057	980,293
Co-8-68	639,692	980,219
Co-8-69	639,520	980,356
Co-7-70	636,896	979,344
Co-7-70A	636,614	978,908
Co-7-71	636,922	978,633
Co-7-72	636,010	977,777
Co-7-73	635,625	977,638
Co-7-74	635,393	977,275
Co-7-75	635,195	977,077
Co-7-76	634,936	976,733
Co-7-77	634,587	976,559
Co-7-77A	633,981	976,264
Co-7-77B	633,953	975,963
Co-7-77C	634,143	975,869
Co-7-78	634,233	975,610
Co-7-79	634,204	975,372
Co-7-79A	633,977	974,584
Co-7-79B	634,194	974,479
Co-7-80	633,898	974,424
Co-7-81	633,817	974,344
Co-7-82	633,937	974,077

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-82: A point near the southeast end of the headlands on the east side of Yoakam Point located in section 4 of township 26 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-83	634,269	973,615
---------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-83: A point near the southwest end of the headlands, on the west side of Yoakam Point located in section 4 of township 26 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-83A	634,082	973,601
Co-7-83B	634,289	973,472
Co-7-84	634,156	973,500
Co-7-84A	634,031	973,422
Co-7-84B	634,050	973,330
Co-7-85	633,855	973,285
Co-7-86	633,965	973,139
Co-7-87	633,851	973,103
Co-7-88	633,629	972,839
Co-7-89	633,570	972,661
Co-7-90	633,630	972,588
Co-7-91	633,486	972,500
Co-7-92	633,544	972,414
Co-7-93	633,427	972,406
Co-7-94	633,376	972,209
Co-7-95	633,447	972,128
Co-7-96	633,292	972,073
Co-7-97	633,295	971,922
Co-7-97A	633,239	971,731
Co-7-98	633,169	971,619
Co-7-98A	633,192	971,580
Co-7-99	633,177	971,464
Co-7-100	633,123	971,298
Co-7-101	633,133	971,239
Co-7-102	633,087	971,152
Co-7-102A	633,117	971,076
Co-7-103	633,119	970,748
Co-7-103A	633,157	970,678
Co-7-104	633,149	970,563
Co-7-105	633,202	970,551
Co-7-106	633,180	970,465

Co-7-107	633,184	970,383
Co-7-108	633,262	970,330
Co-7-109	633,209	970,234
Co-7-110	633,279	970,284
Co-7-111	633,340	970,280

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-111: A point near the southeast end of the headlands on the east side of Gregory Point located in section 4 of township 26 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-112	608,676	966,967
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-112: A point near the headlands at the north end of Sacchi Beach located in section 32 of township 26 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-113	608,553	967,076
Co-7-114	608,289	967,090
Co-7-115	608,179	967,050
Co-7-116	607,903	967,103
Co-7-117	607,628	966,995
Co-7-118	607,410	966,934
Co-7-119	606,877	966,722
Co-7-120	606,760	966,652
Co-7-121	606,645	966,613
Co-7-122	606,027	966,290
Co-7-123	605,748	966,226
Co-7-124	605,182	966,033
Co-7-125	604,655	965,906
Co-7-126	604,515	965,555
Co-7-127	603,978	965,298
Co-7-128	603,724	965,369
Co-7-129	603,649	965,469
Co-7-130	603,508	965,465
Co-7-131	603,389	965,537
Co-7-132	603,221	965,503
Co-7-133	602,888	965,575
Co-7-134	602,650	965,425
Co-7-135	602,087	965,206
Co-7-136	601,893	965,185
Co-7-137	601,186	964,997
Co-7-138	601,067	964,893
Co-7-139	601,021	964,797
Co-7-140	600,922	964,740
Co-7-141	600,470	964,612
Co-7-142	600,455	964,661
Co-7-142A	600,071	964,652
Co-7-142B	599,897	964,617
Co-7-143	599,738	964,644
Co-7-144	598,717	964,387
Co-7-145	597,922	964,202
Co-7-146	596,609	963,901

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-146: A point near the north boundary of Seven Devils Ocean Wayside located in section 17 of township 27 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-147	595,213	963,487
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-147: A point near the south boundary of Seven Devils Ocean Wayside located in section 17 of township 27 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-148	594,314	963,289
Co-7-149	594,046	963,201
Co-7-150	593,895	963,182

Co-7-151	593,779	963,097
Co-7-152	593,565	963,103
Co-7-153	593,028	962,935
Co-7-154	592,633	962,887
Co-7-155	591,719	962,643
Co-7-156	590,974	962,354
Co-7-157	590,518	962,076
Co-7-158	590,387	961,812
Co-7-159	590,082	962,020
Co-7-160	589,739	962,163
Co-7-161	589,390	962,214
Co-7-162	589,181	962,122
Co-7-163	589,030	962,216
Co-7-164	588,994	962,326
Co-7-165	588,874	962,430
Co-7-166	588,522	962,518
Co-7-167	587,762	962,569
Co-7-168	587,311	962,505
Co-7-169	586,932	962,514
Co-7-170	584,508	962,011
Co-7-171	584,006	961,931
Co-7-172	583,067	961,700
Co-7-173	581,949	961,437
Co-7-174	581,179	961,231
Co-7-175	580,403	961,047
Co-7-176	577,758	960,367
Co-7-177	577,356	960,253
Co-7-178	576,745	960,026

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-178: A point near the north boundary of Bullards Beach State Park located near the section line between section 31 of township 27 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian and section 6 of township 28 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-179	555,762	952,779
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-179: A point near the north jetty at the mouth of the Coquille River located in section 25 of township 28 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-180	555,175	951,991
Co-7-181	554,780	951,830
Co-7-182	553,788	951,192
Co-7-183	553,471	950,888
Co-7-184	553,041	950,429
Co-7-185	552,360	949,847
Co-7-186	552,218	949,659
Co-7-187	552,103	949,891
Co-7-188	551,837	950,159
Co-7-189	551,431	950,406
Co-7-190	551,116	950,464
Co-7-191	550,861	950,457
Co-7-192	550,604	950,437
Co-7-193	550,337	950,321
Co-7-194	550,057	950,249
Co-7-195	549,837	950,092
Co-7-196	549,618	950,060
Co-7-197	549,516	949,955
Co-7-198	549,384	949,927
Co-7-199	549,282	949,968
Co-7-200	549,124	949,939

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-200: A point near the north boundary of Bandon Ocean Wayside located near the section line between section 35 and section 36 of township 28 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-201	548,632	950,177
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-201: A point near the south boundary of Bandon Ocean Wayside located in section 36 of township 28 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-202	548,492	950,207
Co-7-203	548,380	950,151
Co-7-204	548,264	950,206
Co-7-205	548,254	950,325
Co-7-206	548,186	950,339
Co-7-207	548,009	950,528
Co-7-208	547,406	950,729
Co-7-209	547,161	950,718
Co-7-210	546,508	950,752
Co-7-211	546,006	950,673
Co-7-212	545,859	950,712
Co-7-213	545,715	950,683
Co-7-214	545,628	950,615
Co-7-215	545,217	950,577
Co-7-216	545,023	950,598
Co-7-216A	544,709	950,664
Co-7-217	544,548	950,878
Co-7-218	544,373	950,554
Co-7-219	543,977	950,255
Co-7-220	543,175	949,972
Co-7-221	542,945	949,972
Co-7-222	542,866	949,909
Co-7-223	542,547	949,822
Co-7-224	542,416	949,831
Co-7-225	542,342	949,615
Co-7-226	542,282	949,710
Co-7-227	541,931	949,649
Co-7-228	541,758	949,563
Co-7-229	541,677	949,554

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-229: A point near the north boundary of Bandon State Park located near the section line between section 1 and section 2 of township 29 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-230	520,295	944,832
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-230: A point near the south boundary of Bandon State Park located in section 26 of township 29 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County.

Co-7-231	519,372	944,584
Co-7-232	519,139	944,554
Co-7-233	518,732	944,354
Co-7-234	518,351	944,228
Co-7-235	517,872	944,106
Co-7-236	517,379	944,081
Co-7-237	517,197	944,024
Co-7-238	516,932	943,828
Co-7-239	516,537	943,820
Co-7-240	516,140	943,566
Co-7-241	515,878	943,482
Co-7-242	514,876	943,184
Co-7-243	513,787	943,654
Co-7-244	513,009	943,264
Co-7-245	512,191	942,822
Co-7-246	510,958	942,457
Co-7-247	510,505	942,237
Co-7-248	509,957	942,116
Co-7-249	509,541	942,146
Co-7-250	508,792	941,921
Co-7-251	508,381	941,799
Co-7-252	507,732	941,713

Co-7-253	506,891	941,505
Co-7-253A	506,462	941,413
Co-7-253B	506,246	941,247
Co-7-254	505,354	940,985
Co-7-255	504,775	940,629
Co-7-256	504,290	940,429
Co-7-257	503,786	940,333
Co-7-257A	502,977	940,049
Co-7-257B	502,502	939,827
Co-7-257C	501,568	939,701
Co-7-258	500,604	939,306
Co-7-258A	500,169	939,262
Co-7-258B	498,906	938,349
Co-7-258C	497,858	937,804
Co-7-259	497,372	937,629
Co-7-259A	496,995	937,388
Co-7-259B	496,704	937,274
Co-7-260	495,258	936,546
Co-7-260A	494,866	936,458
Co-7-261	494,435	936,200

Description of Location of Point Number Co-7-261: A point near the Coos-Curry County line located near the section line between section 21 of township 30 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Coos County and section 28 of township 30 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-1	494,269	936,197
Cu-7-1A	492,997	935,582
Cu-7-1B	492,724	935,524
Cu-7-1C	492,161	935,220
Cu-7-1D	491,652	935,056
Cu-7-2	491,102	934,739
Cu-7-3	490,807	934,692
Cu-7-3A	489,619	933,791
Cu-7-4	488,165	933,379
Cu-7-4A	487,538	933,092
Cu-7-5	486,942	932,870
Cu-7-6	486,037	932,272
Cu-7-6A	485,602	932,037
Cu-7-7	485,134	931,874
Cu-7-8	483,852	931,217
Cu-7-9	483,031	930,687
Cu-7-10	482,079	930,304
Cu-7-11	481,624	930,048
Cu-7-12	481,116	929,839
Cu-7-13	480,954	929,721
Cu-7-14	480,886	929,576
Cu-7-15	480,564	929,341
Cu-7-16	480,217	928,860
Cu-7-17	480,122	928,700
Cu-7-18	479,910	928,435
Cu-7-19	479,060	927,987
Cu-7-20	477,708	927,259
Cu-7-21	477,184	926,960
Cu-7-22	476,933	926,833
Cu-7-23	476,453	926,519
Cu-7-24	475,128	925,801
Cu-7-25	474,536	925,461

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-25: A point near the north boundary of Floras Lake State Park located near the section line between section 7 and section 18 of township 31 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-26	460,789	918,140
---------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-26: A point near the south boundary of Floras Lake State Park located in section 25 of township 31 south, range 16 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-27	459,979	917,628
Cu-7-27A	459,587	917,079
Cu-7-28	458,933	917,257
Cu-7-28A	458,345	916,603
Cu-7-29	458,318	916,281
Cu-7-30	457,743	916,020
Cu-7-31	457,243	915,713
Cu-7-32	456,847	915,413
Cu-7-33	456,546	915,235
Cu-7-34	455,650	914,957
Cu-7-35	455,367	914,795
Cu-7-36	454,864	914,510
Cu-7-37	454,408	914,160
Cu-7-38	454,311	914,127
Cu-7-39	454,138	913,983
Cu-7-40	453,926	913,695
Cu-7-41	453,771	913,579
Cu-7-42	453,663	913,416
Cu-7-43	453,523	913,219
Cu-7-44	453,473	913,101
Cu-7-45	453,421	912,999
Cu-7-46	453,397	912,848
Cu-7-47	453,307	912,762
Cu-7-48	453,310	912,692
Cu-7-49	453,253	912,591
Cu-7-50	453,180	912,165
Cu-7-51	453,152	911,780
Cu-7-52	453,254	911,495
Cu-7-53	453,326	911,275
Cu-7-54	453,460	911,156

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-54: A point near the east end of the headlands on the northeast side of Cape Blanco located in section 2 of township 32 south, range 16 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-55	452,117	910,664
---------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-55: A point near the east end of the headlands on the southeast side of Cape Blanco located in section 2 of township 32 south, range 16 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-56	452,107	910,814
Cu-7-57	452,002	911,078
Cu-7-58	451,734	911,201
Cu-7-59	451,988	911,384
Cu-7-60	452,030	911,494
Cu-7-61	452,015	911,644
Cu-7-62	451,734	912,301
Cu-7-63	451,615	912,450
Cu-7-64	451,576	912,565
Cu-7-65	451,492	912,683
Cu-7-66	451,264	912,951
Cu-7-67	450,946	913,303
Cu-7-68	450,721	913,517
Cu-7-69	450,608	913,599
Cu-7-70	450,540	913,682
Cu-7-71	450,162	913,972
Cu-7-72	449,475	914,516
Cu-7-73	449,417	914,584
Cu-7-74	449,147	914,805
Cu-7-75	448,724	915,150
Cu-7-76	448,634	915,187
Cu-7-77	448,533	915,272

Cu-7-78	448,435	915,325
Cu-7-79	448,362	915,436
Cu-7-80	448,183	915,529
Cu-7-81	448,239	915,612
Cu-7-82	448,020	915,796
Cu-7-83	447,281	916,347
Cu-7-84	447,226	916,415
Cu-7-85	447,003	916,569
Cu-7-86	446,798	916,723
Cu-7-87	446,483	916,915
Cu-7-88	445,956	917,175
Cu-7-89	445,494	917,383
Cu-7-90	444,827	917,614
Cu-7-91	444,440	917,838
Cu-7-92	444,271	917,881
Cu-7-93	444,145	918,032
Cu-7-94	443,659	918,220
Cu-7-95	443,409	918,340
Cu-7-96	443,151	918,543
Cu-7-97	443,003	918,630
Cu-7-98	442,763	918,949
Cu-7-99	442,510	919,118
Cu-7-100	442,270	919,228
Cu-7-101	441,914	919,360
Cu-7-102	441,670	919,431
Cu-7-103	441,460	919,429
Cu-7-104	441,310	919,539
Cu-7-105	440,732	919,662
Cu-7-106	440,669	919,708
Cu-7-107	440,538	919,741
Cu-7-108	440,220	919,912
Cu-7-109	439,753	920,115
Cu-7-110	439,262	920,242
Cu-7-111	438,471	920,351
Cu-7-112	438,351	920,385
Cu-7-113	437,983	920,477
Cu-7-114	437,654	920,618
Cu-7-115	437,160	920,983
Cu-7-115A	436,738	920,855
Cu-7-115B	436,393	920,841
Cu-7-115C	435,898	920,940
Cu-7-116	435,598	920,933
Cu-7-117	434,950	921,233
Cu-7-117A	434,721	921,074
Cu-7-118	434,425	921,091
Cu-7-119	432,881	920,925
Cu-7-120	432,240	920,985
Cu-7-121	431,820	921,030
Cu-7-122	431,222	921,095
Cu-7-123	430,698	921,141
Cu-7-124	429,964	921,198
Cu-7-125	429,404	921,250
Cu-7-126	429,064	921,277
Cu-7-127	428,608	921,329
Cu-7-128	427,876	921,437
Cu-7-129	427,588	921,493
Cu-7-130	427,138	921,552
Cu-7-131	426,625	921,618
Cu-7-132	426,249	921,697
Cu-7-133	425,467	921,779
Cu-7-134	425,094	921,840
Cu-7-135	423,993	922,034
Cu-7-136	422,788	922,252
Cu-7-137	421,853	922,429
Cu-7-138	420,941	922,654
Cu-7-139	420,101	922,802
Cu-7-140	419,416	922,851
Cu-7-141	418,960	922,865
Cu-7-142	418,592	922,781
Cu-7-143	418,496	922,860

Cu-7-144	418,385	922,891
Cu-7-145	418,349	922,984
Cu-7-146	418,367	923,067
Cu-7-147	418,201	923,092
Cu-7-148	418,115	923,013
Cu-7-149	418,111	922,682
Cu-7-150	418,049	922,580
Cu-7-151	417,545	922,553
Cu-7-152	417,411	922,632
Cu-7-153	417,264	922,485
Cu-7-154	417,166	922,469
Cu-7-155	417,174	922,401

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-155: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of The Heads at Port Orford located in section 6 of township 33 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-156	417,164	926,366
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-156: A point near the east end of the headlands at Graveyard Point located in section 5 of township 33 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-157	417,377	926,537
Cu-7-158	417,522	926,867
Cu-7-159	417,575	927,163
Cu-7-160	417,534	927,457
Cu-7-161	417,280	927,591
Cu-7-162	417,293	927,687
Cu-7-163	417,496	927,929
Cu-7-164	417,663	928,027
Cu-7-165	417,684	928,143
Cu-7-166	417,693	928,354
Cu-7-167	417,677	928,529

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-167: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 4 of township 33 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-167A	415,194	932,338
-----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-167A: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department and near Hubbard Creek located in section 9 of township 33 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-167B	414,837	932,459
Cu-7-167C	414,465	932,723
Cu-7-167D	414,393	932,841
Cu-7-167E	414,074	933,166

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-167E: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located near the section line between section 9 and section 10 of township 33 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-168	387,665	946,358
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-168: A point near the south end of the headlands at Humbug Mountain located in section 1 of township 34 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-169	387,513	946,975
----------	---------	---------

Cu-7-170	387,317	947,324
Cu-7-171	386,789	947,744
Cu-7-172	386,635	947,941
Cu-7-173	386,522	947,888
Cu-7-174	385,894	948,151

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-174: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 6 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-175	372,047	950,729
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-175: A point near the south end of the first headlands south of Lookout Rock located in section 19 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-176	372,002	950,847
Cu-7-177	371,704	951,058
Cu-7-178	371,593	951,098
Cu-7-179	371,013	951,190
Cu-7-180	371,011	951,243
Cu-7-181	370,627	951,250
Cu-7-182	370,015	951,386
Cu-7-182A	369,639	951,391
Cu-7-183	369,389	951,143
Cu-7-184	369,322	951,076
Cu-7-185	368,854	950,922
Cu-7-186	368,488	950,650
Cu-7-187	368,297	950,580
Cu-7-188	367,647	950,767
Cu-7-189	366,689	950,737
Cu-7-190	366,317	950,658
Cu-7-191	366,138	950,541
Cu-7-192	365,769	950,590
Cu-7-193	365,508	950,586
Cu-7-194	365,101	950,335
Cu-7-195	364,751	950,302
Cu-7-196	364,387	950,403

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-196: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 30 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-197	362,813	950,030
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-197: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 31 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-198	362,702	949,975
Cu-7-199	362,664	949,867
Cu-7-200	362,399	949,498
Cu-7-201	362,444	949,369

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-201: A point near the north end of the headlands at Sisters Rocks located in section 31 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-202	361,997	949,593
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-202: A point near the east end of the headlands on the south side of Sisters Rocks located in section 31 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-203	362,121	949,727
Cu-7-204	362,173	949,869
Cu-7-205	362,160	949,970
Cu-7-206	361,999	950,165
Cu-7-207	361,969	950,430
Cu-7-208	361,510	950,798
Cu-7-209	361,292	950,853
Cu-7-210	361,122	950,953
Cu-7-211	360,606	951,087
Cu-7-212	360,459	951,114
Cu-7-213	360,517	951,183
Cu-7-214	360,450	951,314
Cu-7-215	360,134	951,451
Cu-7-216	360,012	951,442
Cu-7-217	359,587	951,452
Cu-7-218	359,368	951,721
Cu-7-219	359,145	951,794

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-219: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 32 of township 34 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-220	357,690	952,165
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-220: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 5 of township 35 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-221	357,476	952,176
Cu-7-221A	357,111	952,003
Cu-7-221B	356,695	951,879
Cu-7-222	356,625	951,808
Cu-7-222A	356,493	951,585
Cu-7-222B	356,263	951,649
Cu-7-222C	356,323	951,775
Cu-7-223	356,455	951,847
Cu-7-224	356,487	952,018
Cu-7-225	356,391	952,207

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-225: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 5 of township 35 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-226	354,226	952,943
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-226: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 5 of township 35 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-226A	353,863	952,893
Cu-7-226B	353,626	952,933
Cu-7-227	353,146	952,852
Cu-7-228	353,058	952,718
Cu-7-229	352,840	952,706
Cu-7-230	352,633	952,769
Cu-7-231	351,862	952,627
Cu-7-232	351,477	952,632
Cu-7-232A	350,538	952,721
Cu-7-232B	349,420	952,752
Cu-7-233	349,083	952,680
Cu-7-234	348,478	952,367
Cu-7-234A	348,283	952,216
Cu-7-234B	348,268	952,170
Cu-7-234C	348,210	952,173
Cu-7-234D	348,060	952,066
Cu-7-235	348,028	951,988

Cu-7-235A	347,971	951,987
Cu-7-235B	347,787	951,883
Cu-7-235C	347,785	951,844
Cu-7-235D	347,741	951,853
Cu-7-236	347,644	951,774

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-236: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department and located near the section line between section 8 and section 17 of township 35 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-237	333,550	946,491
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-237: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 30 of township 35 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-237A	333,494	946,351
Cu-7-238	333,300	946,191
Cu-7-239	332,866	946,032
Cu-7-240	332,566	945,795
Cu-7-241	332,146	945,613
Cu-7-242	331,983	945,634
Cu-7-243	331,576	945,411
Cu-7-244	331,475	945,311
Cu-7-245	330,699	944,933
Cu-7-246	330,397	944,802
Cu-7-247	330,267	944,738
Cu-7-248	330,042	944,681
Cu-7-249	329,435	944,417
Cu-7-250	329,020	944,195
Cu-7-251	328,553	943,911
Cu-7-252	328,291	943,737
Cu-7-253	328,223	943,648
Cu-7-254	327,927	943,419
Cu-7-255	327,780	943,235
Cu-7-256	327,620	943,178
Cu-7-257	327,429	943,048
Cu-7-258	327,406	942,965

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-258: A point near the north end of the first headlands south of Nesika Beach located in section 36 of township 35 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-259	327,129	943,003
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-259: A point near the south end of the first headlands south of Nesika Beach located in section 36 of township 35 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-260	327,142	943,114
Cu-7-261	327,108	943,217
Cu-7-262	326,970	943,331
Cu-7-263	326,722	943,382
Cu-7-264	326,467	943,198
Cu-7-265	326,241	943,072
Cu-7-266	325,990	943,172
Cu-7-267	325,794	943,124
Cu-7-268	325,798	943,026

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-268: A point near the north end of the headlands west of Geisel Monument State Park located in section 1 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-269	325,323	943,307
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-269: A point near the south end of the headlands west of Geisel Monument State Park located in section 1 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-270	325,296	943,418
Cu-7-271	325,230	943,486
Cu-7-272	324,897	943,617
Cu-7-273	324,613	943,583
Cu-7-274	323,664	943,235
Cu-7-275	323,431	943,126
Cu-7-276	322,581	942,873
Cu-7-277	322,427	942,803
Cu-7-278	322,251	942,654
Cu-7-279	322,155	942,643
Cu-7-280	321,834	942,541
Cu-7-281	321,401	942,493
Cu-7-282	321,303	942,516
Cu-7-283	321,162	942,457
Cu-7-284	320,966	942,548
Cu-7-285	320,879	942,553
Cu-7-286	320,735	942,469
Cu-7-287	320,662	942,356
Cu-7-288	320,706	942,189

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-288: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Hubbard Mound located in section 12 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-289	319,993	942,104
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-289: A point near the south end of the headlands on the south side of Hubbard Mound located in section 12 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-290	319,969	942,269
Cu-7-291	319,871	942,369
Cu-7-292	319,716	942,455
Cu-7-293	319,658	942,530
Cu-7-294	319,339	942,693
Cu-7-295	318,872	942,734
Cu-7-296	318,543	942,722
Cu-7-297	318,142	942,591
Cu-7-298	318,097	942,673
Cu-7-299	317,962	942,733
Cu-7-300	317,655	942,687
Cu-7-301	317,489	942,581
Cu-7-302	317,207	942,446
Cu-7-303	317,083	942,404
Cu-7-304	316,624	942,415
Cu-7-305	316,508	942,342
Cu-7-306	316,249	942,464
Cu-7-307	316,067	942,452
Cu-7-308	315,770	942,318
Cu-7-309	315,502	942,118
Cu-7-310	315,456	942,061

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-310: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Otter Point located in section 13 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-311	314,647	942,005
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-311: A point near the south end of the headlands on the south side of Otter Point located in section 13 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-312	314,646	942,186
Cu-7-313	314,446	942,420
Cu-7-314	314,281	942,516

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-314: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 13 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-315	311,671	941,575
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-315: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 13 of township 36 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-316	311,148	941,107
Cu-7-317	310,653	940,806
Cu-7-318	310,462	940,576
Cu-7-319	309,914	940,219
Cu-7-320	309,762	940,223
Cu-7-321	309,704	940,033
Cu-7-322	309,061	939,705
Cu-7-323	308,802	939,615
Cu-7-324	308,759	939,502
Cu-7-325	308,405	939,278
Cu-7-326	307,772	938,993
Cu-7-327	307,297	938,681
Cu-7-328	306,432	938,442
Cu-7-329	305,981	938,395
Cu-7-330	305,681	938,412
Cu-7-331	303,769	938,681
Cu-7-332	303,158	938,841
Cu-7-333	301,995	939,029
Cu-7-334	301,380	939,121
Cu-7-335	300,895	939,188
Cu-7-336	300,624	939,280
Cu-7-337	299,561	940,144
Cu-7-338	299,278	940,253
Cu-7-339	298,493	940,355
Cu-7-340	298,023	940,373
Cu-7-341	297,112	940,531
Cu-7-342	296,463	940,567
Cu-7-343	296,190	940,557
Cu-7-344	295,912	940,563
Cu-7-345	295,542	940,675
Cu-7-346	295,184	940,661
Cu-7-347	294,436	940,637
Cu-7-348	293,721	940,721
Cu-7-349	293,103	940,677
Cu-7-350	292,924	940,726
Cu-7-351	292,754	940,655
Cu-7-352	292,555	940,699
Cu-7-353	292,331	940,649
Cu-7-354	291,538	940,671
Cu-7-355	290,969	940,618
Cu-7-356	290,488	940,639
Cu-7-357	289,821	940,602
Cu-7-358	289,127	940,603
Cu-7-359	288,874	940,656
Cu-7-360	288,782	940,825
Cu-7-361	288,451	940,821
Cu-7-362	288,296	940,866
Cu-7-363	287,858	940,876

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-363: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 12 of township 37 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-364	283,800	940,465
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-364: A point near the south boundary of Buena Vista Ocean Wayside located in section 13 of township 37 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-365	282,516	940,370
Cu-7-366	282,438	940,462
Cu-7-367	282,176	940,320
Cu-7-368	282,064	940,292
Cu-7-369	281,788	940,445
Cu-7-370	281,665	940,291
Cu-7-371	281,395	940,250
Cu-7-372	281,221	940,363
Cu-7-373	281,096	940,249
Cu-7-374	280,653	940,150
Cu-7-375	280,355	940,255
Cu-7-376	280,226	940,089
Cu-7-377	279,929	940,062
Cu-7-378	279,622	940,290
Cu-7-379	279,513	940,014
Cu-7-380	279,232	939,978
Cu-7-381	278,950	940,192
Cu-7-382	278,891	940,095

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-382: A point near the north boundary of Cape Sebastian State Park located in section 24 of township 37 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-383	274,342	939,579
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-383: A point near the south boundary of Cape Sebastian State Park located in section 25 of township 37 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-384	273,523	939,403
Cu-7-385	273,238	939,357
Cu-7-386	272,272	939,252
Cu-7-387	271,793	939,200
Cu-7-388	271,676	939,279
Cu-7-389	271,153	939,118
Cu-7-390	270,856	939,215
Cu-7-391	270,695	939,168
Cu-7-392	270,576	939,067
Cu-7-393	270,530	938,848

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-393: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Cape Sebastian located in section 25 of township 37 south, range 15 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-394	252,193	943,857
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-394: A point near the south boundary of Pistol River State Park located in the north half of section 18 of township 38 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-395	251,337	943,988
Cu-7-396	250,834	943,982
Cu-7-397	250,150	943,917
Cu-7-398	249,456	943,857

Cu-7-399	249,221	943,848
Cu-7-400	248,941	943,837

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-400: A point near the north boundary of Pistol River State Park located in the south half of section 18 of township 38 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-401	237,990	941,097
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-401: A point near the east end of the headlands on the southeast side of Crook Point located in section 30 of township 38 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-402	238,002	941,155
Cu-7-403	237,911	941,355
Cu-7-404	237,763	941,532
Cu-7-405	237,760	941,572
Cu-7-406	237,668	941,620
Cu-7-407	237,678	941,691
Cu-7-408	237,443	941,869
Cu-7-409	237,132	942,050
Cu-7-410	237,039	942,168
Cu-7-411	236,964	942,398
Cu-7-412	236,877	942,491
Cu-7-413	236,760	942,718
Cu-7-414	236,379	942,999
Cu-7-415	236,173	943,040
Cu-7-416	236,194	943,117
Cu-7-417	236,080	943,272
Cu-7-418	235,875	943,438
Cu-7-419	235,756	943,434
Cu-7-420	235,362	943,676
Cu-7-421	235,067	943,889
Cu-7-422	234,713	944,091
Cu-7-423	234,438	944,109
Cu-7-424	234,202	944,131
Cu-7-425	233,875	944,273
Cu-7-426	233,767	944,603
Cu-7-426A	233,796	944,765
Cu-7-427	233,751	944,956
Cu-7-428	233,658	945,132
Cu-7-429	233,426	945,412
Cu-7-430	233,190	945,531
Cu-7-431	232,977	945,586
Cu-7-432	232,849	945,773
Cu-7-433	232,791	945,872
Cu-7-434	232,500	946,110
Cu-7-435	232,162	946,219
Cu-7-436	231,955	946,251
Cu-7-437	231,935	946,363
Cu-7-438	231,796	946,495
Cu-7-439	231,567	946,582
Cu-7-440	231,481	946,552

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-440: A point near the north end of the headlands north of Burnt Hill Creek located in section 5 of township 39 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-441	230,977	947,008
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-441: A point near the south end of the headlands north of Burnt Hill Creek located in section 5 of township 39 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-442	231,019	947,130
Cu-7-443	230,972	947,316

Cu-7-444	230,895	947,402
Cu-7-445	230,752	947,520
Cu-7-446	230,697	947,583
Cu-7-447	230,628	947,614
Cu-7-448	230,477	947,633
Cu-7-449	230,135	947,791
Cu-7-450	229,994	947,781
Cu-7-451	229,919	947,725

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-451: A point near the north end of the headlands near the north boundary of Samuel H. Boardman State Park located in section 5 of township 39 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-452	177,049	960,075
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-452: A point near the south end of the headlands near the south boundary of Samuel H. Boardman State Park located in section 26 of township 40 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-453	176,938	960,255
Cu-7-454	176,778	960,301
Cu-7-455	176,776	960,437
Cu-7-456	176,688	960,619
Cu-7-457	176,723	960,706
Cu-7-457A	176,616	960,798
Cu-7-458	176,725	960,970
Cu-7-459	176,621	961,227

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-459: A point near the north boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 26 of township 40 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-460	175,617	962,284
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-460: A point near the south boundary of property owned through the State Parks and Recreation Department located in section 26 of township 40 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-461	175,336	962,456
Cu-7-462	175,076	962,452
Cu-7-463	174,992	962,337
Cu-7-464	174,936	962,390
Cu-7-465	174,996	962,494
Cu-7-466	174,970	962,593
Cu-7-467	174,815	962,691
Cu-7-468	174,652	962,717
Cu-7-469	174,604	962,765
Cu-7-470	174,344	962,837
Cu-7-470A	174,254	962,835
Cu-7-471	174,119	962,857
Cu-7-472	173,877	963,022
Cu-7-473	173,421	963,236
Cu-7-474	173,343	963,406
Cu-7-475	172,855	963,444
Cu-7-476	172,833	963,492
Cu-7-477	172,571	963,517
Cu-7-478	172,417	963,455
Cu-7-479	172,156	963,399
Cu-7-480	171,905	963,355
Cu-7-481	171,841	963,486
Cu-7-482	171,808	963,616
Cu-7-483	171,692	963,608
Cu-7-484	171,548	963,525
Cu-7-485	171,508	963,583
Cu-7-486	171,466	963,796
Cu-7-487	171,338	963,936

Cu-7-488	171,006	963,958
Cu-7-489	170,889	964,062
Cu-7-490	170,615	964,243
Cu-7-490A	170,488	964,371
Cu-7-490B	170,355	964,425
Cu-7-490C	170,244	964,513
Cu-7-491	170,247	964,622
Cu-7-492	170,159	964,671
Cu-7-493	170,070	964,634

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-493: A point near the north boundary of Harris Beach State Park located in section 36 of township 40 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-494	167,853	967,675
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-494: A point near the south boundary of Harris Beach State Park located in section 1 of township 41 south, range 14 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-495	167,343	967,740
Cu-7-496	167,165	967,873
Cu-7-497	167,182	968,104
Cu-7-498	167,085	968,102
Cu-7-499	166,970	967,980
Cu-7-500	166,890	968,034
Cu-7-501	166,964	968,161
Cu-7-502	166,670	968,413
Cu-7-503	166,255	968,316
Cu-7-504	166,208	968,417
Cu-7-505	166,058	968,514
Cu-7-506	165,819	968,568
Cu-7-507	165,408	968,579
Cu-7-508	165,297	968,503
Cu-7-509	165,316	968,399
Cu-7-510	165,020	968,444
Cu-7-511	165,071	968,490
Cu-7-512	165,053	968,567
Cu-7-513	164,962	968,643

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-513: A point at the north end of the headlands just west of Hub Street in the City of Brookings located in section 6 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-514	164,204	968,716
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-514: A point near the south end of the headlands just west of Iris Street in the City of Brookings located in section 6 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-515	164,065	968,790
Cu-7-516	163,964	968,738

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-516: A point near the north end of the headlands west of Collis Lane in the City of Brookings located in section 6 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-517	163,616	969,413
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-517: A point near the south end of the first headlands north of Chetco Point located in section 6 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-518	163,660	969,483
Cu-7-519	163,496	969,623
Cu-7-520	163,239	969,733
Cu-7-521	163,141	969,816
Cu-7-522	162,930	969,884
Cu-7-523	162,846	970,003
Cu-7-524	162,822	970,636
Cu-7-525	162,636	971,054
Cu-7-526	162,516	971,217
Cu-7-527	162,288	971,353
Cu-7-528	162,091	971,398
Cu-7-529	161,990	971,371
Cu-7-530	161,846	971,291
Cu-7-531	161,802	971,399
Cu-7-532	161,639	971,433
Cu-7-533	161,413	971,424
Cu-7-534	161,267	971,363
Cu-7-535	161,253	971,316
Cu-7-536	161,058	971,038
Cu-7-537	161,032	970,945
Cu-7-538	161,085	970,906

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-538: A point near the east end of the headlands on the north side of Chetco Point located in section 7 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-539	160,835	970,993
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-539: A point near the southeast end of the headlands on the south side of Chetco Point located in section 7 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-540	160,877	970,982
Cu-7-541	160,984	971,113
Cu-7-542	161,056	971,337
Cu-7-543	161,327	971,526
Cu-7-544	161,346	971,624
Cu-7-545	161,442	971,619
Cu-7-546	161,543	971,869
Cu-7-547	161,541	972,098
Cu-7-548	161,476	972,284
Cu-7-549	161,427	972,320
Cu-7-550	161,528	972,418
Cu-7-551	161,698	972,784
Cu-7-552	161,633	973,055
Cu-7-553	161,548	973,154
Cu-7-554	161,282	973,278
Cu-7-555	161,127	973,267
Cu-7-556	161,104	973,227
Cu-7-557	161,116	973,168

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-557: A point near the north end of the headlands on the north side of Chetco Cove located in section 7 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-558	161,504	974,502
----------	---------	---------

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-558: A point near the east end of the headlands on the north side of Chetco Cove located in section 8 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County.

Cu-7-559	161,529	974,635
Cu-7-560	161,544	974,866
Cu-7-561	161,649	975,127
Cu-7-562	161,562	975,508
Cu-7-563	161,508	975,746

Cu-7-564	161,526	975,953
Cu-7-565	161,433	976,127
Cu-7-566	160,379	977,263
Cu-7-567	160,031	977,584
Cu-7-568	159,387	978,208
Cu-7-569	158,715	978,406
Cu-7-570	158,434	978,624
Cu-7-571	158,159	978,719
Cu-7-572	158,032	978,847
Cu-7-573	157,479	978,988
Cu-7-574	157,462	979,134
Cu-7-575	157,198	979,298
Cu-7-576	156,876	979,630
Cu-7-577	156,780	979,674
Cu-7-578	156,637	980,008
Cu-7-579	156,570	979,994
Cu-7-580	156,547	980,077
Cu-7-581	155,833	980,413
Cu-7-582	155,518	980,627
Cu-7-583	155,145	980,715
Cu-7-584	155,047	980,689
Cu-7-585	155,067	980,612
Cu-7-586	154,825	980,572
Cu-7-587	154,813	980,617
Cu-7-588	154,921	980,757
Cu-7-589	154,852	980,881
Cu-7-590	154,945	980,926
Cu-7-591	154,890	981,077
Cu-7-592	154,457	981,657
Cu-7-593	154,205	981,833
Cu-7-594	153,898	982,094
Cu-7-595	154,197	982,374
Cu-7-596	154,187	982,498
Cu-7-597	153,956	982,999
Cu-7-598	153,474	983,252
Cu-7-599	153,305	983,531
Cu-7-600	153,286	983,807
Cu-7-601	153,013	984,447
Cu-7-602	152,765	984,652
Cu-7-603	152,662	984,708
Cu-7-604	152,633	984,751
Cu-7-605	151,850	985,113
Cu-7-606	151,497	985,195
Cu-7-607	151,277	985,196
Cu-7-608	150,861	985,540
Cu-7-609	150,632	985,569
Cu-7-610	150,504	985,688
Cu-7-611	150,030	986,310
Cu-7-612	149,534	986,461
Cu-7-613	149,266	986,445
Cu-7-614	149,132	986,537
Cu-7-615	149,047	986,629
Cu-7-616	149,098	986,767
Cu-7-617	148,936	986,896
Cu-7-618	148,797	986,890
Cu-7-619	149,033	987,119
Cu-7-620	149,030	987,307
Cu-7-621	148,949	987,399
Cu-7-622	147,977	988,656
Cu-7-623	147,740	989,001
Cu-7-624	147,212	989,610
Cu-7-625	146,900	989,883
Cu-7-626	146,614	990,134
Cu-7-626A	146,463	990,180
Cu-7-627	146,242	990,362
Cu-7-627A	146,106	990,481
Cu-7-628	146,007	990,676
Cu-7-628A	146,030	990,783
Cu-7-629	146,181	990,926
Cu-7-629A	146,439	991,778

Cu-7-629B	145,626	992,092
Cu-7-629C	145,317	991,861
Cu-7-630	145,288	991,314
Cu-7-631	145,176	991,095
Cu-7-632	144,723	991,295
Cu-7-633	143,886	991,657
Cu-7-634	143,339	991,832

Description of Location of Point Number Cu-7-634: A point near the Oregon-California boundary and near the line located between section 26 of township 41 south, range 13 west of the Willamette Meridian in Curry County, Oregon, and section 32 of township 19 north, range 1 west of the Humboldt Meridian in Del Norte County, California.

SECTION 6. ORS 93.320, 93.330, 93.350, 93.360, 93.370 and 93.380 are repealed.

SECTION 7. (1) The Department of Transportation shall adopt rules to implement section 1 of this 2011 Act and the amendments to ORS 209.130, 209.155, 209.250 and 390.770 by sections 2 to 5 of this 2011 Act on or before the operative date specified in section 8 of this 2011 Act.

(2) Before adopting the initial rules required to implement section 1 of this 2011 Act, the Department of Transportation shall establish an advisory committee, as described in ORS 183.333.

(3) The committee consists of:

- (a) Three members representing the ~~Department~~;
 - (b) Three members who are ~~County Engineers or County Surveyors in Oregon~~; and
 - (c) Three members representing professional surveyors in private practice in Oregon.
- (4) Administrative rules adopted or amended pursuant to this section must be approved by a majority of the members of the advisory committee.

SECTION 8. Section 1 of this 2011 Act, the amendments to ORS 209.130, 209.155, 209.250 and 390.770 by sections 2 to 5 of this 2011 Act and the repeal of ORS 93.320, 93.330, 93.350, 93.360, 93.370 and 93.380 by section 6 of this 2011 Act become operative January 2, 2012.

SECTION 9. This 2011 Act being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health and safety, an emergency is declared to exist, and this 2011 Act takes effect on its passage.

Deleted: department

Deleted: c

Deleted: e

Deleted: s

Comment [RS1]: These surveyors need to represent the Professional Land Surveyors of Oregon many of who are not in private practice. Could we somehow refer to the professional society without mentioning its name?